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Highlights of the Year
FEME

Total insured
business
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, million Insured markets
1,202184,400% 7t Il"’ (EESTEE

Statutory
maximum
liability
maintained at

1=

$2,265.69

million
22186,5698 5t

r\‘ 550187T

$)

Extended Special Enhanced Measures
twice in 2019

to support Hong Kong exporters amid
the US-Mainland China trade conflict
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Highlights of the Year
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Received

2019 Best SME’s Partner Award

in June 2019
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Fintech Week Hackathon 2019

in November 2019
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Highlights of the Year
FERE
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The Corporation participated in
the Hong Kong Gifts & Premium
Fair from 27 to 30 April 2019
where it offered free consultations
on credit risks.
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For the eighth consecutive year, the
Corporation received the Best
SME’s Partner Award from the Hong

A T o i Kong General Chamber of Small

4 Insurance Corporation and Medium Business on 10 June
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= 2019. The Award recognises the
HELH OEBREB— : support and assistance that the

=, Corporation has provided towards
SME development.
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07 .2019

Dr Dennis Ng succeeded Professor Eric C. Yim
as Chairman of the Corporation’s Advisory
Board for a term of two years from 1 July
2019 until 30 June 2021.
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|C’s Special Enhanced MeasuUres
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Highlights of the Year
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The Corporation supported the Belt and
Road Summit 2019 on 11 and 12
September 2019, an event jointly
organised by the HKSAR Government
and the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council. The Corporation also set up a
booth at the exhibition, which was
staged concurrently with the main
conference, to introduce to Summit
participants the Corporation’s services
and provide insights into issues relating
to export credit risks.
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The Corporation participated in SME One
Fund Fair 2019 on 16 and 17 September
2019, an event organised by Hong Kong
Productivity Council. The Corporation
also set up a booth to provide advisory
services and introduce the Corporation’s
latest special enhanced measure offered
to SME.

EBERBENR2019F9 16 E 17 HARHE
HAEENREREPN [F/NEEBE
S HEE B 2019] - W R B AL RIS IR
BARE - AREFNENBESER
PRI IR o

09.2019

AEAENOEHRRER 2019-20 fE 3R



Highlights of the Year
FERE

The Corporation participated in the Hong
Kong Electronics Fair (Autumn Edition)
from 13 to 16 October 2019 where it
offered free consultations on credit risks.
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OCTOBER

The Corporation signed a Memorandum of Understanding with the SACE S.p.A., the export credit agency in Italy to
strengthen mutual cooperation and assist Hong Kong and Italian exporters in developing their export trade on 23
October 2019 during the Annual General Meeting of the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers (Berne
Union) held in Hyderabad, India from 20 to 24 October 2019.
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Highlights of the Year
FREHE

B 11 .2019

The Corporation co-hosted Fintech Week Hackathon 2019 with DBS and WHub to bring values to the ecosystem of
trade finance and explore opportunities to make use of new “InsurTech” solutions.
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NOVEMBER

HKECIC
EC-Channel
SRt
The Corporation launched a new EC-Channel The Corporation was a supporting organisation
on Facebook in November 2019 to share of the Young Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong
market news and trade-related knowledge and and the Industrialist of the Year Award 2019
to promote its image, products and services. organised by the Federation of Hong Kong
Industries.
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Highlights of the Year
FERE

DECEMBER

The Corporation participated in the
SmartBiz Expo from 4 to 6 December
2019 to promote its one-stop online
credit insurance platform — the
EC-Reach to SMEs and start-up
enterprises, as well as promoting the
Corporation’s services
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The Corporation participated in the Hong
Kong Toys & Games Fair from 6 to 9
January 2020 to promote its one-stop
online credit insurance platform — the
EC-Reach to SMEs and start-up
enterprises, as well as promoting the
Corporation’s services.
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JANUARY

The Corporation organised a seminar on
“Global Economic Outlook and Hong
Kong’s Export Opportunities in 2020” on 7
January 2020. Distinguished guests and
panelists shared insights and views on
different economic and industry topics of
interest.
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Your ane-atop credit insurance platform

A Hong Kong Export Credit
“A Insurance Corporation
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About HKECIC
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A statutory export credit agency

protecting Hong Kong exporters
orgal‘“sat'on against non-payment risks arising
rom commercial and political events
of the HKSAR Government
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Statutory maximum liability
standing at

$55 billion

as at 31 March 2020
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Number of staff stood at

1% (the Berne Union)

oo | Regional Cooperation

v as at 31 March 2020 Group
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About HKECIC
FAREBERE

HKECIC ORDINANCE

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation was established in
1966 under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115). It was created by statute with the aim of encouraging and
supporting export trade by providing Hong Kong exporters with insurance
protection against non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political events. Its contingent liability under contracts of insurance is
guaranteed by the Government of the HKSAR, with the statutory maximum
liability standing at $55 billion as at 31 March 2019. The Corporation is
required to operate in accordance with the requirements laid down in the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance and to pursue
a policy directed towards securing revenue sufficient to meet all
expenditure properly chargeable to its revenue account.

MISSION STATEMENT

To encourage and support export trade through the provision of
professional and customer-oriented services.
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ORGANISATION

Marketing Divisions, Underwriting Divisions and Claims and Recoveries
Division handle the Corporation’s core business operations. The
Marketing Divisions handle business acquisition, business retention, and
public relations activities. The Underwriting Divisions are responsible for
assessment and monitoring of buyers and country risks, reinsurance and
international relations matters. The Claims and Recoveries Division
handles activities relating to loss minimisation, claims processing and
debt recovery.

The powers, functions and duties of the Corporation may be exercised or
performed in its name and on its behalf by the Commissioner, who is
appointed by the Chief Executive of the HKSAR.

As at 31 March 2020, the Corporation had a total of 106 staff members
(31 March 2019: 116). The senior management consisted of:

Commissioner
Ralph Lai

General Manager
Cynthia Chin

Deputy General Managers
Amy Wai

lyria Fan™

Queenie Chan

Ms lyria Fan left the Corporation on 12 March 2020.
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About HKECIC
AREBERE

ORGANISATIONAL CHART RS

Marketing (élaims and Information Corporate Human
Divisions ecoveries Technology Management Resources
Division Divisions D|V|S|on Section
RS REERIENE HE EREEH AHERR
= New butsiness = Claims and recoveries = Ideysltem = Finance and account = Human reso%rces
acquisition Jihes B =t evelopment 5 -@%‘ managemen
FRSTH R BRARNEAE o on e ANEREE
= Business retention = [T system and administration
ZEIRBER maintenance WA EEIBRITE
= Account servicing HEEE SR A
RBER
= Media relations
R RRERA
= External relations
I NEBRIR

= Corporate
communication
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Commissioner
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About HKECIC
EANEBERE

Advisory Board
Audit Committee

ENBAE
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Marketing Division —

Underwriting Structured/
Divisions Special Risk Solutions
RIRER ERLRE -
SRR 5
Buyer underwriting = Provide insurance
BRE AR solutions for
Country underwriting structuredmgnarlcg
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Credit information RRRIRARTIR
management = Provide insurance
ERENEE solutions for special
Reinsurance risk transactions
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Product &
Development
Division
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= Production
development
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= Corporate
development
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Div%sion Audit Unit
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= Risk management = Internal audit
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= Compliance and
quality management
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= Asset and liability
management
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About HKECIC
AREBERE

x4

BANKER, AUDITOR AND LEGAL ADVISOR

SRT - R BEN R R R

The Corporation’s banker, auditor and legal advisor in 2019-20 were ~ A 2019FE 205 E - FHERBMOELET

respectively:
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

KPMG
Mayer Brown

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
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m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Chairma\n’s Foreword
FTEFE

SUBDUED GLOBAL EXPANSION IN 2019

A great deal can happen in a year. The world’s economy entered a
synchronised slowdown in 2019. The world’s two largest economies have
been locked in a bitter trade war since mid-2018, and the stand-off
between Mainland China and the US only worsened last year. Trade-
related uncertainties lost the US economy its hard-earned momentum in
2019 pushed global manufacturing into contraction and slowed global
trade growth.

This deepening downturn at the global level exacerbated home-grown
issues. Fears grew that a no-deal Brexit would have spillover effects on an
already fragile global economy. Some of the world’s biggest emerging
economies, such as India, Brazil and Russia also experienced a slowdown
in 2019. The Chinese economy grew 6.1% in 2019, its slowest in 29 years,
due in part to the government’s efforts to rein in debt against a backdrop
of escalating global tensions. Following the situation, Hong Kong fell into
its first recession in a decade.

Nevertheless, markets found some room for optimism amidst 2019’s
undeniably rocky patches. The global shift towards monetary easing
helped banks around the world to battle the economic slowdown, partly
offsetting the negative impact of the U.S.-Mainland China trade war and
geopolitical frictions. In Mainland China, the economic outlook had
somewhat brightened by the final quarter of 2019 as trade negotiation
with the US progressed and further easing of monetary policy. Ahead of
expected new rounds of tariff increases in 2020, the frontloading of exports
supported industrial production.

2019 E R IRIWRLER

WISFERMABEN—F  2HEERTIW
B MAKERB208FFE—ERAES
HE O AFREHENERERETAR
HESHEENTHARZETESERLERX
ET2019FBRTZ0E N - ARSI
EEEANGE - EIRIRIKEHIEER -

PHICET BB ME - L2 AR RS
B2l  RRERBEREMNRTELRADE R
PESSRIRIKEE - HIE EREBENS2
Tof B R S A 7 Bt 4 ] R 4 A A PR o
2019 F AR B SRS 6.1% K © B29F K&K
BRIER - BRRENSS RESRFES
NEBBERNBERBEERTZESES - B8
thEFBED  I0FRERATALEZRDY
Wem .z e

BEMLL > WIHERBRBEN2019FINEER
LENTT - PIMBEEENRRRBREEDE
HERITHIEETE  BHETHXEHH
M EBOR BEEXN D FE - £
Wit BEEEIENESRABER N
FEBBRE- PR KBERER2019%F
R —FHAAE - MGERE2020F 5 —
W NBATI R AR - TEEEELEORATEY
BEREEISH

Annual Report 2019-20



HEADING INTO 2020: SHAKY FOUNDATIONS

As we move further into 2020, an even more alarming global trend is
emerging. Having been declared a pandemic by the World Health
Organization, coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) has already had a
devastating economic impact. Expected to cost the global economy USS1
trillion in 2020 alone, it continues to depress trade, disrupt supply chains
and suppress tourism flows worldwide.

SUPPORTING LOCAL EXPORTERS AMID
INTERNATIONAL TRADE CONFLICT AND PANDEMIC

In this precarious and uncertain environment, the Corporation is stepping
up its efforts to support local exporters, which are staggering under the
impact of both the trade war and the pandemic. By December 2019, Hong
Kong’s merchandise exports had already been in decline for 13
consecutive months, due to sluggish global demand and trade tensions,
and its overall exports for 2019 dropped by 4.1%, compared with a 7.3%
increase in 2018. Hardest hit are small and medium-sized enterprises
(SMEs), which rely mainly on suppliers from Mainland China, COVID-19’s
ground zero.

Partnering with exporters offers hope for the future. In 2019-20, building
on the previous year’s successful framework, HKECIC proactively
strengthened, enhanced and extended its services to help Hong Kong
exporters overcome the difficulties they are facing, with a focus on
stabilising and reenergising business activities in the wake of COVID-19 at
the turn of this year. Although its manpower has been limited, the
Corporation has made extra effort to reach out to exporters, particularly
SMEs, to inform them of the latest developments in the external trade
environment. Special enhanced measures introduced in 2018 to help
exporters cope with the increasing credit risk caused by the US-Mainland
China trade conflict — such as free additional buyer credit assessments
and increased credit limits for U.S. buyers — have been extended until
June 2022.

Chairman’s Forewor\d
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m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Chairma\n’s Foreword
FEFE

PREPARING TO MEET UNCERTAINTIES AHEAD

The path ahead is far from smooth. Although the trade war between the
US and Mainland China may be cooling off, their so-called “tech war” rages
on, threatening to decouple global supply chains. The future of Mainland
China-US relations lies in the balance of this year’s presidential election in
the US, and the long-term economic consequences of the COVID-19
outbreak are unknown. Yet there may be a silver lining. The tech war is
prompting innovation at home, as Chinese firms race to develop and
harness emerging technologies such as artificial intelligence. The US
presidential election might spell a more constructive US policy on trade
with Mainland China and ratchet down the economic fallout of the trade
war.

The COVID-19 pandemic continues to disrupt the supply chain and
business activities, placing severe pressure on an already challenging
operating environment. SMEs are particularly at risk. Against this
backdrop, the Corporation launched new measures in April 2020 to assist
Hong Kong exporters in overcoming these difficulties and prudently
exploring export trade markets. Companies that act now can minimise the
damage they suffer as a result of this economic and pandemic tragedy.
They will not be without support in these efforts.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Economically, little is certain about the year ahead. Yet the Corporation
has complete confidence in its management and staff, whose dedication
and hard work ensure that Hong Kong exporters continue to receive
export credit insurance services of the highest possible quality. | am also
grateful for the invaluable support from my fellow Advisory Board
members, the Commerce and Economic Development of the HKSAR
Government and the International Union of Credit & Investment, along
with reinsurers and reinsurance brokers, banks, and trade and industry
associations. All their solid support and contributions are instrumental in
our efforts to encourage, support and — perhaps above all — protect Hong
Kong’s trade industry in times of both prosperity and precariousness. As
we head further into 2020, the Corporation is committed to repaying the
trust of its partners and policyholders by helping Hong Kong’s industry
rally together, ride out the uncertainties ahead, and perhaps even
capitalise on the new opportunities in the changing economic cycle.

Dr Dennis Ng, BBS, MH
Chairman, Advisory Board
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Commissioner’s Message

AN UNSTABLE EXTERNAL TRADING ENVIRONMENT

The Corporation witnessed its share of challenges in 2019-20, which saw
escalating trade tensions fuel uncertainties in the global economy.
Ongoing conflict over trade between Mainland China and the US reached
boiling point in August 2019, when new tariff announcement by the US
caused retaliatory measures from Beijing and sent financial markets over
the world into a tailspin. By October, the World Trade Organization had
slashed its forecast for global trade growth to only 1.2% for 2019,
compared with the 2.6% estimated at the beginning of the year.

Unsurprisingly, the slowdown in world trade and the escalating conflict
over trade and technology between the world’s two economic
superpowers dealt a heavy blow to Hong Kong’s merchandise exports. To
make matters worse, many small and medium-sized Hong Kong exporters
rely on suppliers from mainland China, where manufacturing activity has
declined at the fastest rate on record since the outbreak of coronavirus
disease 2019 (COVID-19) at the turn of 2020.

This all had knock-on effects on the Corporation’s own business. As
investor confidence fell and demand declined in key export regions,
policyholders received fewer orders, damaging the Corporation’s main
insured markets. Its largest insured market, Mainland China, shrank by
22.4% in the first nine months of 2019 — even before the COVID-19
outbreak. With reduced US demand and the uncertainties surrounding
Brexit trade negotiations, the Corporation’s second and third biggest
markets — the US and the UK — were also substantially depleted in 2019.
The Corporation’s insured business was further dampened by risk
mitigation actions taken against the buyer portfolio.
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Commissioner’s Message
+
REHRE

WA TT1L

SUPPORTING EXPORTERS AND UPGRADING SERVICES

To compensate for these unforeseen losses and provide much-needed
support for Hong Kong’s export sector, the Corporation needed to act
quickly to shore up existing business, attract new policyholders and
enhance its own product and service offering to meet the rapidly changing
demands of the wider credit insurance market. To capture new business,
Corporation staff worked intensively with market channels, particularly
banks, to develop tailor-made cover. Impressively, these efforts resulted in
substantial gains of new insured business.

To further support exporters struggling to cope with the threats of the US-
Mainland China trade war, the Corporation extended its special enhanced
measures to mitigate credit risk to 2022, and reached out to exporters
through presentations, seminars and training sessions to enhance their
industry-related knowledge and trade negotiation skills. In April 2020, the
HKECIC also implemented new measures to support Hong Kong exporters
amid the COVID-19 pandemic.

In tandem with these efforts, the Corporation sought to devote even more
resources in reaching out to exporters. Based on an external consultancy
commissioned in 2019-20, it will implement new communication
strategies to enhance promotion in 2020-21.

PROMOTING HONG KONG’S RE-INDUSTRIALISATION

The Corporation’s efforts to upgrade its services to further support and
protect local exporters are very much in line with the government’s recent
call for Hong Kong industry to rally together to ride out the crisis.
Ultimately, this will better equip local enterprises to seek new markets
overseas amid the US-Mainland China trade war and make them more
attractive to diverse sources of foreign investment.
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TECHNOLOGY INTEGRATION AND DIGITALISATION

The evolution of financial technology (fintech) and insurance technology
(insurtech) is reshaping the landscape of the financial and insurance
industries. Going along this trend with our business partners and in a bid
to make our products and services more convenient and accessible to
policyholders and exporters, the Corporation made much effort in 2019-20
to explore different channels, from meeting with service providers and
start-ups to sponsoring the FinTech Week Hackathon for teams of young
IT talents, opportunities to apply fintech and insurtech in our service
delivery so that we can serve our customers better, drive their engagement
and bolster their experience. Digitising the product offerings to meet the
rapidly evolving needs of policyholders and exporters and increasing the
level of automation in business processes will be high priorities in the year
ahead.

MAINTAINING GOOD CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At the same time as spearheading innovation, the Corporation is
committed to ensuring good corporate governance in 2019-20. To achieve
robust internal controls, we regularly review and refine our risk governance
systems for adapting to the rapidly changing external environment. It is
more crucial than ever that the Corporation maintains its prudent risk
management culture and commits to updating and adopting best industry
practices to seek continuous improvements.

Through strong connections with key stakeholders, including the
Commerce and Economic Development Bureau of the HKSAR Government
(CEDB) and members of the Advisory Board and its subordinate
committees, the Corporation is able to ensure a high level of
accountability and transparency. Meanwhile, regular reviews and audits
ensure its compliance with ISO, privacy and other important requirements.
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Commissioner’s Message
B

WA TT1L

ANOTHER YEAR OF RECORD HIGH CLAIMS

This year is the second year in a row seeing an exceptionally high level of
gross claims. The high claims amount recorded for 2018-19 was solely an
overflow of claims payments and specific provisions made for several
large payment difficulties reported a year earlier. The trend of payment
difficulty, in fact, remained largely stable throughout 2018-19 and this
continued into 2019-20 for the most part. Among them, the Corporation
received large payment difficulties on a defaulting buyer in Mainland
whose tight liquidity was exacerbated by the precarious external
environment. A key factor that the Corporation was able to bring down the
volatility in its underwriting results was its reinsurance arrangement with
the market. Over the years, it has been adopted as an effective and critical
risk mitigation strategy. Facing the heightened volatility and strong
headwinds ahead, the Corporation will continue to remain vigilant and
exercise rigorous risk monitoring.

UPHOLDING A PRUDENT RESERVE POLICY

In promoting good corporate governance, the Corporation maintains
long-term financial stability through a prudent reserve policy. To shield
itself from the worst consequences of unforeseen risks, the Corporation
has maintained, for years, a contingency reserve to meet exceptionally
large claims arising from catastrophe. To ensure any unexpired risks at the
end of the year is adequately covered, the level of the reserve is adjusted
annually based on the actuarial methodology recommended by an
independent consultant, pursuant to Section 12(3) of the Hong Kong
Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115).

The Corporation has also maintained a non-insurance reserve to
safeguard against unfavourable operation results and a fair value reserve
to record unrealised appreciation or diminution in investments. As at 31
March 2020, the Corporation’s reserves aggregated $2,265.69 million, a
decrease of $116.45 million (or 4.9%) from a year earlier.
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FOSTERING GOOD INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

Taking a more outward focus, the Corporation maintained its
commitment to internationalization in 2019-20 by participating in a series
of important overseas credit insurance meetings and seminars, such as
the International Union of Credit & Investment Insurers (Berne Union) and
Regional Cooperation Group (RCG) meetings and the sixth Cross-strait
Export Credit Insurance Seminar hosted by the China Export and Credit
Insurance Corporation (SINOSURE). Attending these events enabled the
Corporation to keep up to date with our dynamic industry and maintain
an ongoing exchange of information and experience with other credit
insurers.

As well as signing a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)/reinsurance
agreement with five RCG members, the Corporation forged a fruitful
overseas connection through an MOU with SACE, Italy’s export credit
agency, in October 2019. The scope of this MOU includes bilateral visits,
the mutual exchange of information, expertise and skills, and even
business referrals. Undoubtedly, these connections will be instrumental in
helping the Corporation’s local policyholders to broaden and diversify
their experience and markets overseas, with the ultimate goal of
transforming Hong Kong into a truly international trading hub.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Without the invaluable support of the Chairman, Members of the Advisory
Board and the CEDB, the Corporation would be unable to provide
policyholders with the efficient, high-quality and highly reliable credit
insurance services they need. No less important is the support provided by
our reinsurers and reinsurance broker, policyholders, banks, trade
associations, business chambers and the Berne Union in helping us
remain ahead of the curve in today’s unstable market environment. Last
but not least, | wish to take this opportunity to extend my deepest
gratitude to the Corporation’s staff, whose dedication, passion and
expertise are truly the backbone of our efforts to scaffold and safeguard
the development of Hong Kong’s export sector.

Ralph Lai
Commissioner
25 May 2020
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Advisory Board and the Sub-Committees
mHREEghENLEE

Under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance  #:#Z% B @&IF(E B H O ERRBBIEN)
(Chapter 1115), the Advisory Board is established to advise the (%;/%/j&ﬁ”%lllfni)ﬁy,i C LEKEER
Corporation in the conduct of its business. BRGEREREER

Membership of the Advisory Board is made up of leaders from the finance, FHHAZEEKEBERELR R E5
insurance, trade and services sectors and government officials. As at 31  RRBRINBE LB E 8 - B 20204
March 2020, the Advisory Board consisted of: 3A31H @ BHEEGKEBRSE

Dr Dennis Ng, BBS, MH
R 8L, BBS, MH

Mr Kenneth Chan
BREERE

Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP
PERERHEML, MH, JP

Ms Miranda Kwok Ms Phoebe Tse
BB L L Bl R g
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Mr Samuel Lau
BBE L

Ms Mabel Chan Mr Harry Wong
FREELL BEREE
Mr Timothy Lee Dr Patrick Lau®
TEREE glgPrREr
a. The Principal Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and Industry), with the

Assistant Secretary for Commerce and Economic Development (Commerce and Industry) as an alternate member
With effect from 16 September 2019, Miss Monica Chen replaced Mr Harry Lin as representative
b. Executive Director, Hong Kong Trade Development Council or his representative (ex-officio)
With effect from 22 May 2019, Dr Patrick Lau replaced Mr Raymond Yip as representative
a. EBLEEERAERDENER(IH)  UhBHEREERRBHEWE R (IH) RIEMHKE
H2019F 9 A 16 Bt - RERLITEBEEMELERREK
b. AEESEERRBAHLERR(EARZE)
H20196F5 A2 A - Ble P RERFEERREER/RR

BELAERRRE

Miss Monica Chen?
REZz L
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Advisory Board and the Sub Committees
AR EgNE N LEE

Two sub-committees, namely the Audit Committee and the Investment
Committee, support the Advisory Board.

The Audit Committee advises the Corporation on internal controls and
corporate governance issues and considers the Corporation’s auditing
matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March 2020, the Audit
Committee consisted of:

Chairman
Mr Harry Wong

Members

Dr Katherine Ngan, MH, JP
Ms Miranda Kwok

Miss Monica Chen
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Advisory Board and the Sub- Committees

The Investment Committee advises the Corporation in the conduct of its
investment matters and reports to the Advisory Board. As at 31 March
2020, the Investment Committee consisted of:

Chairman
Ms Phoebe Tse

Members

Mr Kenneth Chan
Ms Mabel Chan
Mr Samuel Lau
Dr Patrick Lau

Professor Eric C. Yim, JP, the ex-Chairman, retired from the Advisory Board
on 30 June 2019.

Dr Kelvin Leung retired from the Advisory Board and its Investment
Committee on 30 June 2019.

Ms Agnes Choi, MH retired from the Advisory Board on 31 December 2019.
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Corporate Governance

The Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation (HKECIC) is a
statutory organisation governed by the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (HKECIC Ordinance). The
Corporation is committed to high standards of corporate governance and
stresses integrity, accountability and transparency in its corporate
governance framework.

ADVISORY BOARD

Under the HKECIC Ordinance, the Advisory Board is established to advise
the Corporation in the conduct of its business. The Advisory Board
currently consists of nine members, including the chairman, from various
industries, and two members respectively from the Commerce and
Economic Development Bureau (CEDB) and the Hong Kong Trade
Development Council. The Advisory Board maintains its Terms of
Reference, and holds meetings three times a year to discuss and advise
the Corporation in the conduct of business, including the annual budget,
corporate and strategic plans, performance evaluations, remuneration
adjustments, and matters reported from the Investment Committee and
the Audit Committee, etc..
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Corporate Governance
BEER

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is established under the Advisory Board to advise
the Corporation on internal controls and corporate governance issues and
considers the Corporation’s auditing matters in accordance with its Terms
of Reference. The Audit Committee currently comprises a chairman and
three members from the Advisory Board. It holds three meetings a year to
advise the Corporation on internal controls, corporate governance and
auditing matters, and reports regularly to the Advisory Board.

The Corporation maintains an Internal Audit Unit to evaluate the
effectiveness and efficiency of its internal control system. The Internal
Audit Unit reports directly to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
reviews and endorses the Corporation’s internal audit plan to ensure
adequate coverage on operations, and reviews major findings and
recommendations as well as monitors their implementation progress. The
Audit Committee also meets with the external auditor every year to discuss
areas of concern and matters arising. Under the whistle-blowing
mechanism, staff member can directly report violation of the Code of
Conduct or applicable laws and regulations to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

EITEREE
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INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

The Investment Committee is established under the Advisory Board to
advise the Corporation in the conduct of investment matters in
accordance with its Terms of Reference. The Investment Committee
currently comprises a chairman and four members from the Advisory
Board. Following the rules and procedures, the Investment Committee
holds meetings four times a year to advise the Corporation in the conduct
of investment matters, and reports to the Advisory Board.

COMMUNICATION WITH CEDB

The Corporation maintains regular two-way communication with the
CEDB to ensure a high level of transparency. Other than providing routine
reports on financial and corporate matters, the Corporation also consults
the CEDB from time to time on new measures and services related to the
discharge of its public mission, as well as seek approval for the annual
budget and the corporate plan.

Corporate Governance
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Corporate Governance
BEER

INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Corporation strives to maintain a sound internal control system and
risk management regime.

. Internal Control

The Corporation maintains an organisational structure with clearly
defined functions and well segregated duties. The Corporation
management adopts a systematic approach to improve internal
controls and enhance efficiency of its established policies,
procedures and guidelines; endeavours integrating best control
practices adopted by market into its daily operations. The
Corporation also maintains various internal committees to oversee
business and operations to ensure robust controls and proper
check and balanceisin place.

. Enterprise Risk Management

The Corporation maintains an effective enterprise risk management
framework. The Enterprise Risk Management Committee was
established to oversee risks and other emerging issues, review and
endorse risk management policies. The Enterprise Risk
Management Committee meets regularly to discuss risk assessment
results and ensure residual risks are controlled at an acceptable
level.

CONFIDENTIALITY AND CODE OF CONDUCT

Each staff member is required to take an oath of secrecy under Section 31
of the HKECIC Ordinance to safeguard the confidentiality of information
and to follow the Corporation’s Code of Conduct. Staff members are
assessed annually on their understanding of the Code of Conduct, which
encourages them to constantly adopt these best practices.
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Corporate Governance
TEER

QUALITY POLICY
BEBR

We are committed to providing professional and customer-oriented services in
support of Hong Kong’s export trade, by upholding the principles of Total
Quality Management and by fulfilling all our legal and customer requirements.

We encourage the concerted participation of staff at all levels to ensure
continuous improvement in service delivery of the highest quality, and to
establish a reputation amongst our customers, Hong Kong’s exporters, for
excellence, value for money and constant innovation.

The comprehensive quality objectives underlying all our activities are regularly
reviewed and improved upon, based on the current and likely future needs of

customers for a range of insurance cover and a high standard of service.

Our quality policy takes the form of a quality management system developed on
the basis of ISO 9001:2015 requirements. Implementing this is the responsibility
of each staff member.
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Corporate Governance
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IN PURSUIT OF QUALITY

The Corporation is certified to the ISO 9001:2015 quality management
system standard. Over the year, it completed an external quality audit and
an annual internal quality audit with no non-conformance identified.

PERFORMANCE PLEDGE REPORT

For the period from 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020

BREH

EBERPIEFISO9001 : 2015 MEEE RS
BERE -FEN BEGRBERT —H
N mERT R —BFEABREE - I
BHBEREMTEHRIE -

BRI AR
(20194 1B E 20203 H318)

Target % completed
turnaround time % completed within target
Service/application (clear working days) before mid-point turnaround time
BEEEY REEEEH
R, BE (AEBIEXRE) BYAIERER mERR
(a)  Processing of credit limit applications and issue of credit
limits
BB ERARERFRZLERARE
(i) forcreditlimit applications of $1,000,000 or
below
ERRERFTERI0ETHAT 834 100.0
(i) forcreditlimit applications of above $1,000,000
ERRERFLER/0E TN L 64.1 100.0
(b)  Processing of proposals and issue of quotations
RERRAFENEZEREE 97.1 100.0
() Replyingtorequests for measures to prevent or
minimise loss
REFHEBEIALBERZER 99.2 100.0
(d)  Settlement of claims
FRIRREEER
(i) forclaims payment of below $750,000
BEEERATBETUAT 875 100.0
(i) forclaims payment of $750,000 or above
BESEATEITIAL 68.4 100.0
(e)  Apportioning of recoveries and recovery expenses
BoBTEERBERX 86.2 100.0
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Corporate Governance

;LI/_/‘\-/-\—\

TEBEA

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY tEHEEFE
The Corporation implemented corporate social responsibility initiatives i&%ﬁ{%%ﬁﬂﬁﬁT;I/ﬁ@Hﬁﬁ%lﬁ S
through its Staff Club activities. Throughout the year, the Corporation H&@EE/EE - £X APHEEILES

encouraged staff to participate in various activities to raise funds for the IE/E@? RABHEREAT K& BREA
disabled, the elderly, the less privileged and social welfare agencies in A +HMitiBHE SR -
Hong Kong.

With the concerted efforts of staff, the Corporation continues to operateas BB T FT—0 BB ERBBEBENE
a green organisation through adopting various green initiatives including ~ TE4kBI5HE - B NG ERERE L8
a green procurement policy for acquiring office equipment and machinery — BIEIZHR [4k @ IREE | BEE - EATBRTE
where practicable; energy-efficient measures and e-commerce initiatives B WA ERE LR W EBFEEKLEH
in daily operations to conserve resources. HITEARERE MBS FEG%EE -

BRERE2EMAEEERA]

The Corporation participated in the Community Chest Dress Casual Day J
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Five Years at a Glance
hF#EE—E

As at 31 March

M3 A318

No. of policies
REZE 2,602 2,547 2,599 3,083 3,447

$ million S million $ million S million S million

BB BET BETT BET B&TT

Maximum liability of policies
REFSBEE 38,991 39,671 42,296 39,062 35,594

Insured business
SIRER 120,244 150,914 160,253 131,211 110,484

Gross premium income (Revenue)

RE LU () 277.48 321.01 328.30 288.11 257.44
Gross claims
BB 584.46 630.48 198.14 80.70 76.35

Gross recoveries
B RERRE 5.64 16.64 10.65 6.18 4.92

Operating expenses
CES 3 112.31 109.65 110.30 107.94 102.07

Underwriting income/(loss)

AR (E18) A (110.70) (64.29) 17.04 66.91 56.55
Investment income

TEBA 6.12 50.17 107.33 52.06 3.59
Profit/(loss)

(B#8),/ & F (104.58) (14.12) 124.37 118.97 60.14
Net assets

BEFE 2,265.69 2,382.14 2,414.76 2,263.61 2,141.48
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW
Further Extension of Special Enhanced Measures

To provide more risk protection to Hong Kong exporters, especially SMEs,
the Corporation’s special enhanced measures were extended twice to end
of June 2022. The measures aimed at assisting exporters to overcome the
worsening business environment led by the unstable external economies,
the prolonged US-Mainland China trade conflict and weakening external
demands.

The special enhanced measures include increasing the number of free
buyer credit assessment for each Hong Kong exporter to 6 from the
original 3, offering free additional pre-shipment cover to Small Business
Policy (SBP) holders who are affected by the US tariff measures, increasing
the premium discount from 20 per cent to 30 per cent and raising the
credit limits on US buyers by 20 per cent to a maximum of HKS5 million to
SBP holders. In addition, free seminars and talks were arranged for
policyholders and Hong Kong exporters on trade-related issues.

The Year in Review
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The Corporation held free seminars for policyholders and Hong Kong exporters to share the topics on
trade-related issues and introduce its special enhanced measures.
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The Year in Review

[0l A

EC-Reach E-learning Platform and EC-Channel

The Corporation continued its efforts in enhancing exporters’ knowledge
of the credit insurance industry and markets. In November 2019, an online
e-learning platform was made available through the EC-Reach website. To
help exporters to understand export trade and export credit insurance
more easily, the platform makes use of animated videos to illustrate the
policy cover, maximum liability and credit limit mechanism.

The Corporation also launched a new EC-Channel on Facebook in
November 2019 to share market news and trade-related knowledge and
to promote its image, products and services. Guest speakers from various
sectors, including the export trade, insurance and finance, were invited to
share their experiences in short videos or soundbites. Videos are produced
in-house and published regularly on Facebook and YouTube.
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EC-Channes2 2 8L, » WRBIBEESY H .. See more

The Corporation launched a new EC-Channel on Facebook to share market

news and trade-related knowledge.
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Free Buyer Credit Assessment Service

The Corporation continues to offer free buyer credit assessment service to
support exporters including those participating in business missions to
key emerging markets and major local trade fair events organised by the
Hong Kong Trade Development Council (HKTDC).

In addition, the Corporation continues to offer free buyer credit checks for
grantees in the Enterprise Support Programme under the Dedicated Fund
on Branding, Upgrading and Domestic Sales (BUD Fund). The service has
been extended to cover buyers from ASEAN markets in addition to
Mainland China buyers. The extended offer went in line with the extension
of geographical scope of the BUD Fund to cover the ASEAN markets by the
Trade and Industry Department.

The Belt and Road Initiative

To assist Hong Kong exporters in exploring new opportunities brought
about by Belt and Road Initiative, the Corporation continued to offer 10
free credit checks on selected buyers via the HKTDC Belt and Road Portal.
Besides, the Corporation continues to share political and economic trends
from over 100 Belt and Road countries under the Belt and Road section of
its website.

At the beginning of 2019, the Corporation set up a new specialised team in
the provision of structured and special risk solutions, including medium-
to long-term credit insurance cover. The team worked closely with banks
and specialist brokers to seize the market opportunities arising out of the
Belt and Road Initiative.

Claims and Recoveries

The overall claims trend remained relatively stable over most of 2019.
Entering 2020, large individual casualties surfaced amid an increasingly
challenging business environment. During the year, divisional resources
were directed towards streamlining workflow, system enhancement and
building capacity within the team, in addition to the core duties. To reach
out wider to the export community, the Corporation has made use of its
Facebook page and the EC-Reach for disseminating claims-related
information.

The Year in Review
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The Year in Review
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Information Technology

The Corporation continues the effort in the enhancement and
development of its various application systems as well as security for the
overall network infrastructure for addressing the business needs. In
addition, the Corporation has reached out to explore market capability
and opportunity for applying digital solutions to better serve customers
and enhance operating efficiency.

Corporate Culture

The Corporation’s core principles of total quality management,
professionalism, accountability, honesty, integrity, proactivity, openness
and transparency form the pillars of its corporate culture, in which its
long-time professional and quality services to the export community are
rooted. The Corporation puts emphasis on staff and strives to create a
collaborative spirit, a sense of ownership and engagement and a drive for
excellence and innovation among the workforce. It encourages open
communication and voice of staff, as a source of power that drives its
long-term success.
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Human Resources

The Corporation develops a professional team which is inspired to strive
for achieving business objectives and serving the export community with
continuously improved service quality. Staff are our most valuable assets
and their dedication is key to our success in responding flexibly to new
initiatives and rising to market challenges.

The Corporation provides support to staff for their long-term personal and
career development. Various training opportunities, both local and
overseas, covering a wide range of areas were provided to staff during the
year as an on-going effort to gear them up to deal with challenges when
they arise. To promote a sharing and learning culture, the Corporation
continued to arrange cross-division sharing sessions for experience and
knowledge exchange.

As at 31 March 2020, the Corporation had 106 staff members
(31 March 2019: 116).

Training on Cross-border payment guarantee and acceptance bill in Mainland China

BRI R RN B 75 A IEE)IERA2
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FINANCIAL REVIEW
Results

The Corporation recorded a loss of $104.58 million for the year ended 31
March 2020, as compared to a loss of $14.12 million recorded a year ago.
The loss is the combined result of an underwriting loss of $110.70 million
(compared with an underwriting loss of $64.29 million in the previous year)
and an investment income of $6.12 million (compared with an investment
income of $50.17 million in the previous year).

Gross Premium Income (Revenue)

Revenue decreased by $43.53 million (or 13.6%) to $277.48 million over
the previous year.

Insured Business

In the past year, the trade tensions between Mainland China and the US
continued. The lingering uncertainties caused by the trade conflict
together with the COVID-19 pandemic in early 2020 have affected the
global demand and the export growth, particularly for the merchandise
exports. In the challenging market environment, the Corporation reported
insured business of $120,244 million, which represented a decrease of
$30,670 million (or 20.3%) over the previous year.
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*

Include insured business with Hong Kong as destination. The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or exporters in
Hong Kong whose goods are intended for export to the overseas parent company or buyers.
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INSURED BUSINESS BY MAJOR PRODUCTS I EZREM
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Claims and Recoveries

Gross claims in 2019-20 amounted to $584.46 million. The breakdown is
as follows:

The Year in Review

[0l &4

BERBEREE

FE2019E 205 F -
FEMT

B E4R%A A 5188446 87T

2019-20 2018-19 Changes
2019ZF20FE 2018195 #
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Claims paid during the year without provision made before 15.55 178.96 (163.41) (91.3)
ABERRNRFERER
Add: Provision for claims intimated made during the year 577.74 372.25 205.49 55.2
m: AFEEEREERR
Reported claims 593.29 551.21 42.08 76
ERERE
Add: Provision for claims not yet intimated made during
the year 82.00 99.50 17.50 (17.6)
me RERAEERERR
Gross claims expenditure 675.29 650.71 2458 38
BERXAE
Less: Write-back of provisions for claims no longer required 90.83 20.23 70.60 349.0

B BB EMm R ERRE

The provision for claims intimated for 2019-20 is mostly attributable to
the payment defaults by a Chinese manufacturer of textiles and clothing.
The provision made for 2018-19 was mainly to do with the payment
difficulty cases reported in 2017-18, the amount of which was not
sufficiently covered by the provision for claims not yet intimated set for
the year.

Provision for claims intimated was made for cases reported during the
current year and the previous years with no provision available but which
remained outstanding as at the end of the financial year. Provision for
claims not yet intimated was made to cater for the unexpired risks on
some insurable shipments as at 31 March 2020, but which may have the
potential to turn into claims casualties. Claims provisions, both intimated
and non-intimated, will be written back when they are no longer required.
Details of the bases on which the claims provisions were made and the
movement of claims provisions are set out in notes 1(d)(ii), 4 and 13 to the
audited financial statements under the headings “Recognition and
measurement of contracts — Claims”, “Provision for claims not yet
intimated” and “Provision for claims”.
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REPORTED CLAIMS BY MAJOR MARKETS RIEMS oM CEREE
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*

The Corporation covers sales to buying offices or exporters in Hong Kong whose goods are intended for export to the
overseas parent company or buyers.
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Reported Claims by Events of Loss

Events of loss

REHER

BREESESTHCEEEH

Default
HR

Insolvency

g

Repudiation

=1
B

S million % of total value
BETT {F4EEE R DL
569.91 96.1
22.86 3.8
0.52 0.1

Recoveries

Gross recoveries in 2019-20 amounted to $5.64 million, a decrease of
$11.00 million (or 66.1%) from $16.64 million recovered in 2018-19. In
terms of markets, the US headed the list with total receipt of $2.84 million.
Germany came in second with $0.64 million, and Hong Kong was third
with $0.61 million.
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Investment Income

Global financial markets underwent major corrections with heightening
volatility and collapsing asset prices in March 2020 amid the COVID-19
pandemic panic and oil price war, the impact of which has eroded almost
all the gains recorded in the earlier part of the year that was driven by
improving global outlook and de-escalating US-China trade tension.

Against the backdrop of a volatile environment towards the year-end, the
Corporation has recognised a significant sum of impairment loss, leaving
a net investment income of $6.12 million for 2019-20, which is $44.05
million (or 87.8%) less than the investment income recorded a year ago.
Details regarding investment income are set out in note 16 to the audited
financial statements under the heading “Net investment income”

As at 31 March 2020, the market value of the Corporation’s investments
and term deposits stood at $2,353.42 million. Details of the funds
managed by the fund managers and by the Corporation are set out in
notes 10 and 17 to the audited financial statements under the respective
headings “Investments” and “Cash and cash equivalents and bank
deposits maturing in more than three months”.

Capital and Reserves

The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March 2020 totalled
$2,265.69 million, a decrease of $116.45 million (or 4.9%) from that at 31
March 2019. Details of the Corporation’s capital and reserves are set out in
notes 5 and 6 to the audited financial statements under the respective
headings “Capital” and “Nature and purpose of reserves”.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
AR GIIE e

To

Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
(the “Corporation”)

(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Export Credit
Insurance Corporation (“the Corporation”) set out on pages 7 to 61, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2020, the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the cash flow statement for the year
then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Corporation as at 31 March 2020 and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong
Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) (“the
Ordinance”).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Corporation in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Information other than the financial statements and
auditor’s report thereon

The management is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the management for the financial
statements

The management is responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Ordinance and for such internal control as
the management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the financial statements, the management is responsible for
assessing the Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends
to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Bz S S

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with the Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the management regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

25 May 2020
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Statement of Financial Position

RIS IOER

As at 31 March 2020 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
#2020 3 A 31 B (ST RENL)

Note 2020 2019
B =E ($) (%)
Assets EE
Property, plant and equipment L E N 9 6,294,848 9,039,678
Investments & 10 2,165,424,248 2,126,845,768
Insurance and other receivables 1R B K H Ath FE UL FRIA 11 84,175,532 60,661,198
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums F{R & fE15 & | 21 & (TR e B 15 12,974,000 15,301,000
Reinsurers’ share of provision for claims R & fE{L B (ETEIE 13 439,670,778 316,777,970
Cash and cash equivalents NWENRESEEY 17 363,605,417 457,632,930
Total assets BmEE 3,072,144,823 2,986,258,544
Equity and liabilities EEREE
Capital and reserves EARREE
Capital =N 5 -
Contingency reserve SBEFEREED 6 855,417,000 989,009,300
Non-insurance reserve JERBFHES 6 109,333,871 106,849,987
Fair value reserve NI EERES 6 41,742,165 53,619,145
Retained earnings RE R 1,259,197,047 1,232,665,136
Total capital and reserves BEXRK#E 2,265,690,083 2,382,143,568
Liabilities =R
Provision for claims B (ETELE 13 665,602,765 486,786,124
Insurance and other payables TR N E At A5 3R 12 119,924,975 91,826,852
Unearned premiums KRAHAEF RS 15 20,927,000 25,502,000
Total liabilities FG =R 806,454,740 604,114,976
Total equity and liabilities EEkEEBASE 3,072,144,823 2,986,258,544
Approved by: Az
Ralph Lai BHTF
Commissioner 1B es
25 May 2020 20204E 5 A 25 B
The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FELRZIEMMFINBEREN—HH ©
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Statement of Profit or Loss
=y

For the year ended 31 March 2020 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE 202043 A31 B (JABTTAER)

Note 2020 2019
Bt () (S)
Revenue WA 7 277,484,107 321,006,352
Premiums ceded to reinsurers BRERRE (172,519,458) (193,268,829)
Net premiums written SFREBE UL A 104,964,649 127,737,523
Decrease in unearned premiums RENHETRBRER D 2,248,000 1,119,000
Net premiums earned EERFREERA 107,212,649 128,856,523
Net investment income FREWA 16 6,122,062 50,173,347
Reinsurers’ commissions BREMS 64,381,070 99,304,305
Policy fees (REERTEE 2,503,950 2,424,075
Gain on disposal of property, LEWE - BE R
plant and equipment SEU A 102,150 =
Sundry income HMIFUW A 366,983 374,854
Other income HAhug A 73,476,215 152,276,581
Less:  Gross claims B BEEEEE 13 584,459,965 630,477,333
Reinsurers’ share BREMEME 13 (408,627,938) (436,979,355)
Net claims B E R 175,832,027 193,497,978
Gross recoveries B RERE (5,636,843) (16,638,195)
Reinsurers’ share BERET{EE 2,763,231 8,743,000
,,,,,,,, Netrecoveries .. ... . HB#B&3®” . (2873612) (7,89519)
Netclaimsincurred =~~~ MBst&S0¥F®/ 172,958,415 . 185,602,783
7,730,449 95,530,321
Less:  Staff costs B BB 8 66,217,264 63,783,557
Economic and status mE N = RAR
information 10,620,126 10,353,886
Brokerage commission & BiMekENER
referral fees 9,353,094 10,794,777
Professional fees HERFER 4,723,844 4,941,965
Depreciation WME - HERREBEITE 9 7,022,014 6,547,183
Office management WAEER 8,682,975 7,700,437
Marketing expenses ¥HERMAY 5,684,956 5,520,447
Bad debts written off IR 2,681 6,664
Operatingexpenses  ®E®m . 112,306,954 . 109,648,916 _
Loss for the year EEEBE (104,576,505) (14,118,595)
The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. F1ECI BEMMENMEREN—ZH -
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

AN T

For the year ended 31 March 2020 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

B ZE 202043 A31 8 (UAB T ABER)

2020 2019
($) ($)
Loss for the year REEEFE (104,576,505) (14,118,595)
Other comprehensive income for the year rEEHMEE KR
Available-for-sale securities: AHHERS
Items that may be classified subsequently BEE A S EEEm AR BH
to profit or loss
Changes in fair value recognised during the year FENERH AT EEZS (15,235,935) 41,603,636
Reclassification adjustments for amounts ENOBBRERRRNEHE
transferred to profit or loss:
— Impairment loss —BEEE 45,663,429 8,483,836
— Net realised gain on disposal — HEERFKS (42,304,474) (68,585,588)
Net movement in the fair value reserve during the RN E H 4R & I FESR &4
_yearrecognised in other comprehensive income AT HEERESLEFE | (11,876,980) (18,498,116)
Total comprehensive loss for the year AEEGREEBERE (116,453,485) (32,616,711)
The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FRECLEMMEIMBEREN—D -
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Statement of Changes in Equity

==\ /4=y %b i%

\ X\ moam

e
For the year ended 31 March 2020 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
EZ= 202043 A31 8 (LABTAEN)

Fairvalue  Contingency  Non-insurance Retained
Capital reserve reserve reserve earnings
ATER RESH FRE
Bx 1 kA RES i RB A
(9) (%) (9) (9)
Balanceat1April2019  2019%4B1A%&% - 53,619,145 989,009,300 106,849,087  1,232,665,136  2,382,143,568
Loss for the year FEER - - - - (104,576,505)  (104,576,505)
Othercomprehensiveloss — EftiirA B8 - (11,876,980) - = = (11,876,980)
Total comprehensive loss BAERES - (11,876,980) - - (104,576,505)  (116,453,485)
Transfer from/(to) retained & A /() RE%EH
NG . R - (1335923000 | 2483ge4  13L108416 -
Balanceat31March2020 202043831 A%#% = 41,742,165 855,417,000 109,333,871  1,259,197,047  2,265,690,083
Balance at 1 April 2018 2018 F4 B 1 R%E = 72,117,261 985,950,000 107,273,708 1,249,419,310 $2.414,760,279
Loss for the year FEER = = = = (14,118 595) (14,118595)
Other comprehensive loss HitGAER - (18498,116) - - - (18498,116)
Total comprehensive loss BANEER - (18,498,116) - - (14,118 595) (32616,711)

Transfer from/(to) retained &8 /()R8 %5F

eamings ... . S 3059300 () @519 .
Balance at31 March 2019 20193 A 31 B£# = 53,619,145 989,009,300 106,849,987 1,232,665,136 2,382,143,568
The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FELREIEMMFITERERN—IH ©
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Cash Flow Statement
e MER

For the year ended 31 March 2020 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BZE= 202043 A31 B (AT AER)

Operating activities RETEE
Loss for the year KNEFEE (104,576,505) (14,118,595)
Adjustments for: AEIER -
Net investment income FIEE WA 18 (6,122,062) (50,173,347)
Fund management fees HeERE 18 (5,963,288) (6,178,642)
Depreciation M - RENMERETE 9 7,022,014 6,547,183
Bad debts written off R 5 2,681 6,664
Gain on disposal of property, HEWME - BE R
plant and equipment B (102,150) -
Operating result before changesin &EE B EATHN
working capital REEE (109,739,310) (63,916,737)
Increase in insurance and other IR B B EL A e SRR IR S N
receivables (10,406,889) (10,801,576)
Decrease in reinsurers’ share of BREEERIEBEE
unearned premiums REEH L 2,327,000 331,000
Increase in reinsurers’ share of BIREELRETEIRE N
provision for claims (122,892,808) (265,190,269)
Increase in insurance and other payables {R [ K £ 4th &~ ZRIBIE N 7,287,091 36,040,563
Increase in provision for claims B ETAIRIE N 178,816,641 364,306,788
Decrease in unearned premiums REEAEE IR ER D (4,575,000) (1,450,000)
Net cash (used in)/generated from R EH (FiA), FiEH
operating activities R&FHE (59,183,275) 59,319,769
Investing activities RETH
Placement of time deposits HIMTERRTER (464,000,000) (68,000,000)
Maturity of time deposits HmTERTER 464,000,000 68,000,000
Cash flow (to)/from investments (1), BiREEEN
BemE 18 (35,952,623) 185,879,979
Purchase of property, plant and BEME  BELEE
equipment (3,534,874) (4,558,387)
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEVE  BELRE
plant and equipment 102,150 -
Interest received from short-term SRR TEC YIS
deposits 4,541,109 2,336,244
Net cash (used in)/generated BREFE (FTA)FIEK
from investing activities BEFEE (34,844,238) 183,657,836
Net (decrease)/increase in cash HeRBESEEY
and cash equivalents (D), nFEE (94,027,513) 242,977,605
Cash and cash equivalents at FHNRERRESZEEY
beginning of the year 17 457,632,930 214,655,325
Cash and cash equivalents at FRESRESEEY
end of the year 363,605,417 457,632,930
The notes on pages 12 to 61 form part of these financial statements. FREIANKFEILIHBEREN D
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS MRt

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1 Significant accounting policies

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs) which in collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA), accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Corporation is
set out below.

The HKICPA has revised certain and issued new HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Corporation. Note 1(c) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Corporation for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in the financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is historical cost except for certain
financial assets which are stated at fair value as explained in
the accounting policies set out below.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various
other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making
the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

(B RIGERRSN - SAB TR BBAL)

1 FEEFBR

(a)

(b)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS S M T

(c)

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of material
adjustment in the next year are discussed in note 2.

The Corporation’s functional currency is Hong Kong dollars.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued a number of new HKFRSs and
amendments to HKFRSs that are first effective for the current
accounting period of the Corporation. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Corporation’s financial
statements:

(i) HKFRS 9, Financial instruments and amendments to
HKFRS 4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments with
HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts

(i) HKFRS 16, Leases

The Corporation has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20
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(i)

Notes to the Financial Statements

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments and amendments to
HKFRS 4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments
with HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts

HKFRS 9 replaces HKAS 39, Financial instruments:
Recognition and measurement. It sets out the
requirements for recognising and measuring financial
assets, financial liabilities and some contracts to buy or
sell non-financial items.

In January 2018, HKICPA issued Amendments to HKFRS
4, Applying HKFRS 9 Financial instruments with HKFRS
4 Insurance contracts, which provides two alternative
measures to address the different effective dates of
HKFRS 9 and the new insurance contracts standard
HKFRS 17. These measures include a temporary option
for companies whose activities are predominantly
connected with insurance to defer the effective date of
HKFRS 9 until the earlier of the effective date of HKFRS
17 and the financial reporting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2023, as well as an approach that allows
an entity to remove from profit or loss the effects of
certain accounting mismatches that may occur before
HKFRS 17 is applied. The Corporation has elected to
apply the temporary option to defer the effective date
of HKFRS 9 since it satisfies the following criteria.

—  The Corporation has not previously applied any
versions of HKFRS 9,

(i)

B H5 R S B et
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Notes to the Financial Statements
15 RS M5 E

—  The Corporation’s activities are predominantly
connected with insurance at the annual reporting
date that immediately precedes 1 April 2016, i.e.
31 March 2016, based on an eligibility assessment
that the carrying amount of liabilities arising from
contracts within the scope of HKFRS 4 is less than
90% but the total carrying amount of liabilities
connected with insurance is greater than 90% of
the total carrying amount of all its liabilities.

After the date of the eligibility assessment, there has
been no change in the Corporation’s activities that
requires a reassessment of the eligibility assessment by
each assessment year.

Referring to Amendments to HKFRS 4, the Corporation
should disclose additional information on financial
assets in relation to the election of the temporary
option.

Financial assets of the Corporation are separated into
the following two groups:

(0 financial assets with contractual terms that give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal amount outstanding
in accordance with HKFRS 9 and are not held for
trading or managed on a fair value basis, which
consist of cash and cash equivalents, insurance
and other receivables, and debt securities; and

(i) all financial assets other than those specified in
(i), which consist of derivative assets and equity
securities.

E Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20

— EEE016%F4H18
Al FE®wE A (A
20165E3 A31H) * &
B EZE BT KR
% o LA EBRFE R
RIBEABRCE B
TEMEERDF 45780
BERNEGHMMEENE
ERAEGMBERE
LRIEEE M F DR
0% B R IEER B
BERIREELEE
BERREEMLH%
790% ©

EERTBBEZE KB
MEBRBZILMBEZN
BEFEFEEHNFEE

% o

RIBCEEM B MEER)
F4RWIER] - NBEME
BETEEAMKERBE
BEEMBRIMER °

KRB BEEED RIAT
A -

i) BRBEARGERERE
EHMEATARIE
(BAYBHREER)
FIRTEBRNE R
NASHZNHORE
MEIFBIEIERS
REHIEARFEE
RERETEENM
BEE  BREAZK
RAeFHEY  RRK
Hh e s E k&
%Rk

iy BRONIBETIEE
EBETETLAEE
B -BAEHRE

%o



Notes to the Financial Statements

The following table shows the fair value and changes in
fair value of these two groups of financial assets.

B H5 R S B et

TR A AR S R
AFEERAFHEES

For the For the
As at year ended As at year ended
31March2020 31March2020 31 March2019 31 March2019
R20205F  BE2020F R2019F  BE2019F
3H31H 3A31H 3A31A 3A31H
Changein Changein
Fair value fair value Fair value fairvalue
ALEE AVLEESE RYHEE
(%) (%) (4)
Financial assets that met  FAEBER LT
Solely Payment of e R BB
Principal and Interest (AT ARS8
(SPPI) criteria and are S ) A
not held for trading or X FEEHIE
the performance of NAFEES
which is evaluated on ERSEITER
afair value basis SEMESAE  2,188,561,530 (3,909,446)  2,116,077,509 20,341,380
Others Hit 424,643,667 (65,140,932) 529,062,387 3,524,094
Total g 2,613,205,197  (69,050,378)  2,645,139,896 23,865,474
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Notes to the Financial Statements
15 RS M5 E

The following table sets out the credit quality analysis
for financial assets that met the SPPI criteria and are
not held for trading or the performance of which is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The amounts on the
table represent gross carrying amounts determined in
accordance with HKAS 39.

TRAVARTA [REX
G RBEERSA
BRIFARFEESER
ETEMAENYBEE
MEEEZIT - KRAE
BRKEB(EEEERD

FIRETHLRIREE -

2020 2019

($) $)
AAA AAA 457,491,400 500,884,587
AA+ to AA- AA+ to AA- 671,444,929 603,412,887
At+to A- A+to A- 706,491,955 862,689,360
BBB+ to BBB- BBB+ to BBB- 337,599,026 135,313,060
Below investment grade ERIRE TR 1,273,003 17,682
Not rated RAER 14,261,217 13,759,933
Total ke 2,188,561,530 2,116,077,509

As of 31 March 2020, the fair value and the carrying
amount applying HKAS 39 of financial assets that do
not have low credit risk were both amounting to
HKS$15,534,220 (2019: HKS$13,777,615).

ﬂ Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20
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(i)

Notes to the Financial Statements

HKFRS 16, Leases

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17, Leases, and the related
interpretations, HK(IFRIC) 4, Determining whether an
arrangement contains a lease, HK(SIC) 15, Operating
leases — incentives, and HK(SIC) 27, Evaluating the
substance of transactions involving the legal form of a
lease. It introduces a single accounting model for
lessees, which requires a lessee to recognise a right-of-
use asset and a lease liability for all leases, except for
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
(“short-term leases”) and leases of low-value assets.
The lessor accounting requirements are brought
forward from HKAS 17 substantially unchanged.

HKFRS 16 also introduces additional qualitative and
quantitative disclosure requirements which aim to
enable users of the financial statements to assess the
effect that leases have on the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of an entity.

The Corporation holds ownership interests in leasehold
land and building held for own use and was previously
accounted as finance lease. The accounting policies
applicable to the Corporation for finance lease remain
substantially unchanged from those under HKAS 17. So
far as the impact of the adoption of HKFRS 16 on leases
previously classified as finance leases is concerned, the
Corporation is not required to make any adjustments at
the date of initial application of HKFRS 16.

B H5 R S B et
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS S M T

(d)

Insurance contracts

(i)

(i)

Classification of contracts

Contracts under which the Corporation accepts
significant insurance risk from another party (the
policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the
policyholder or other beneficiary if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholder or other beneficiary are classified as
insurance contracts. Insurance risk is risk other than
financial risk. Insurance contracts may also transfer
some financial risk.

The Corporation has elected to treat all credit insurance
contracts as insurance contracts and to account for
them in accordance with HKFRS 4, Insurance contracts.

Recognition and measurement of contracts
Premiums

Gross premiums written reflect business written during
the year.

The earned proportion of premiums is recognised as
revenue. Premiums are earned from the date of
attachment of risk over the indemnity period based on
the pattern of the risks underwritten.

Unearned premium provision

The provision for unearned premiums comprises the
proportion of gross premiums written which is
estimated to be earned in the following or subsequent
financial years according to the payment terms of each
shipment.

m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Claims

Claims incurred comprise the settlement and handling
costs of paid and outstanding claims arising from
events occurring during the financial year together with
adjustments to prior year claims provisions.

Claims outstanding comprise provisions for the
Corporation’s estimate of the ultimate cost of settling
all claims incurred but unpaid at the end of the
reporting period whether intimated or not, and related
external claims handling expenses.

Claims outstanding are assessed by reviewing
individual claims and making allowance for claims
incurred but not yet intimated. Estimates of salvage
and subrogation recoveries are presented separately as
assets. Recoveries are assessed in a manner similar to
the assessment of claims outstanding.

Adjustments to claims provisions established in prior
years are reflected in the financial statements of the
period in which the adjustments are made and
disclosed separately if material.

Reinsurance

The Corporation cedes reinsurance in the normal
course of business for the purpose of limiting its net
loss potential through the diversification of its risks.
Assets, liabilities, income and expenses arising from
ceded reinsurance contracts are presented separately
from the related assets, liabilities, income and expenses
from the related insurance contracts because the
reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the
Corporation from its direct obligations to its
policyholders.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
15 RS M5 E

Only rights under contracts that give rise to a significant
transfer of insurance risk are accounted for as
reinsurance assets. Rights under contracts that do not
transfer significant insurance risk are accounted for as
financial instruments.

Reinsurance premiums for ceded reinsurance are
recognised as an expense on a basis that is consistent
with the recognition basis for the premiums on the
related insurance contracts. Reinsurance premiums are
expensed over the period that the reinsurance cover is
provided based on the expected pattern of the
reinsured risks. The unexpended portion of ceded
reinsurance premiums is included in reinsurance
assets.

Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment at the
end of each reporting period. An asset is deemed
impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an
event that occurred after its initial recognition, that the
Corporation may not recover all amounts due, and that
the event has a reliably measurable impact on the
amounts that the Corporation will receive from the
reinsurers.

Liability adequacy test

At the end of each reporting period, insurance contract
liabilities are tested for adequacy by discounting
current estimates of all future contractual cash flows
and comparing this amount to the carrying value of the
liability and any related assets. Where a shortfall is
identified, an additional provision is made and the
Corporation recognises the deficiency in profit or loss
for the year.
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(e)

(f)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of
financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (see note 1(h)). Depreciation is calculated
to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment
using the straight line method over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

— Leasehold land and building held for own use 40 years

— Leasehold improvements 5years
— Computer equipment 3years
— Motor vehicle 3years
—  Office machinery and furniture 5years

Available-for-sale securities

Investments in listed and unlisted debt and equity securities
are classified as available-for-sale securities. When available-
for-sale securities are recognised initially, they are measured
at fair value, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of available-for-sale
securities are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that
the Corporation commits to purchase the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of available-for-sale
securities that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale securities are
measured at fair value, with any gains or losses recognised
directly in the fair value reserve, which is a separate
component of equity, until the investment is derecognised or
until the investment is determined to be impaired, at which
time the cumulative gains or losses previously reported in the
fair value reserve are included in profit or loss. In the case of
monetary items such as debt securities, foreign exchange
gains and losses are directly recognised in profit or loss.
Where these investments are interest-bearing, interest
calculated using effective interest method is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B RS S M T

(i)

(i)

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in
organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at
the end of the reporting period. For investments where
there is no active market, fair value is determined using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of
prices which could be obtained in actual market
transactions. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
and option pricing models.

Impairment

The Corporation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence that an
item of available-for-sale securities is impaired.
Objective evidence of impairment includes observable
data that comes to the attention of the Corporation
including but not limited to one or more of the
following loss events:

significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

—  significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below
its cost.
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(iif)

Notes to the Financial Statements

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative losses
that have been recognised in the fair value reserve are
reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the
cumulative losses that is recognised in profit or loss is
the difference between the acquisition cost (net of any
principal repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment losses on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect
of available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the
fair value of such assets is recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair
value can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised. Reversals
of impairment losses in such circumstances are
recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition

An item of available-for-sale securities is derecognised
where:

— the right to receive cash flows from the
investment has expired;

—  the Corporation retains the rights to receive cash
flows from the investment, but has assumed an
obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(g)

(h)

—  the Corporation has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the investment and
either (a) has transferred substantially all the
risks and rewards of the investment, or (b) has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the investment, but has
transferred control of the investment.

Where these investments are derecognised, the
cumulative gains or losses previously recognised
directly in the fair value reserve are recognised in profit
or loss.

Forward foreign exchange and future contracts

Forward foreign exchange and future contracts are
recognised initially at fair value. At the end of each reporting
period the value is remeasured. The gains or losses on
remeasurement to fair value are recognised immediately to
profit or loss.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
available-for-sale securities), the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as
the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use
and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for each
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable
amount is determined from the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing the
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss
is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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(k)

(1)

Notes to the Financial Statements

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however, not
to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Insurance and other receivables

Insurance and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)), except
where the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such
cases, the receivables are stated at cost less impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having
been within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Insurance and other payables

Insurance and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies have been translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the approximate market rates of
exchange ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses, whether realised or unrealised, are dealt
with in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(m) Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the Corporation if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Corporation;
(i) hassignificant influence over the Corporation; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel
of the Corporation or the Corporation’s parent.

(b)  An entity is related to the Corporation if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) the entity and the Corporation are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

(iii)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party;

(iv)  one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
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(n)

Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)  An entity is related to the Corporation if any of the
following conditions applies:

(v)  the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the
Corporation or any entity related to the
Corporation;

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity); or

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it
is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Corporation or the Corporation’s
parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Revenue recognition

(i)  Premiums

The accounting policy in relation to revenue from
insurance contracts is disclosed in note 1(d)(ii).

(ii)  Reinsurers’ commissions

Reinsurers’ commissions are recognised when the
reinsurance premiums are accounted for and are based
on the contractual commission rates and the expected
ultimate loss ratios at the financial year end.
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(iii)

(iv)

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is
recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

Dividend income from listed equities is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes
ex-dividend.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(o) Employee benefits

(i)

(if)

Salaries and paid annual leave are accrued in the year
in which the associated services are rendered by
employees of the Corporation.

Obligations for contributions to the defined
contribution retirement plans, including contributions
payable under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date
of these financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the year then ended. While management
believes that the amounts included in these financial statements
reflect its best estimates and assumptions, actual results could
differ from those estimates. The Corporation’s principal estimates
include:

—  provision for claims;
—  contingency reserve; and
—  impairment of available-for-sale securities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty, including assumptions and
key risk factors, and critical judgments in relation to these
accounting policies are set out in notes 4, 6 and below.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement, when determining
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. The Corporation
determines that available-for-sale equity securities are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value below its cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value below its cost is not recoverable within a reasonable time
period is judgemental in nature, so profit or loss could be affected
by differences in judgement.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale debt securities

The Corporation follows the guidance of HKAS 39, Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement, when determining
whether there is objective evidence of impairment. This
determination requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Corporation evaluates, among other factors, the
duration of debt securities, the change in credit rating of the issuer,
and to the extent to which the fair value of an available-for-sale debt
security is less than its cost or carrying amount, and the expected
time span the Corporation will hold on to this investment.
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3 Insurance and financial risk management 3

Exposure to insurance and financial risks arises in the normal course
of the Corporation’s business. This section summarises these risks
and the way the Corporation manages them.

(a) Insurancerisk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility
that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the
amount of the resulting claim. The Corporation manages its
insurance risk mainly through its underwriting and
reinsurance strategies.

The Corporation’s insurance business covers non-payment
risks arising from:

(i) Buyer risks — insolvency and bankruptcy, default and
contract repudiation; and

(i) Country risks — blockage or delay in foreign exchange
remittance, cancellation of import licences, import
bans, payment moratorium, war, revolution, riot and
natural disaster.

For the assessment and monitoring of buyer risks, the
Corporation takes into consideration both qualitative and
quantitative factors and conducts regular reviews on the
buyers’ credit standing and payment performance. As regards
country risks, the Corporation periodically reviews the
economic and political conditions of the insured markets so
as to revise its underwriting guidelines, wherever appropriate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B TR M5

As the majority of the insured exports are for the markets HRARZHZREOEHBLEAE
disclosed below, the risks underwritten concentrate on the T3 W% - R REREZSEF
buyer risks in these markets. Insured business by major ETHTEHNERER - HFE
markets is shown below: MHEPENZRERAT
2020 2019

Sum insured % of total Sum insured % of total

$ million sum insured S million  sum insured

TRE HZREHE ZRE (HXRERE

ER-P AD®E EN-Viv EPaES

Mainland China R R A 3, 50,247 41.8 58,893 39.0

USA EH 24,203 20.1 28,845 19.1

UK R 6,444 5.4 7,585 5.0

Germany = 3,299 2.7 3,781 25

Canada meEx 1,738 1.5 1,999 13

Netherlands TAT B8 1,625 1.4 1,516 1.0

Australia SEM 1,467 1.2 1,844 1.2

Other markets HipHis 31,221 25.9 46,451 30.9

Total sum insured TR4EFE 120,244 100.0 150,914 100.0
Of the insured amount on “Other markets”, $13,954 million Hamimhm BAN139548
(2019: $25,608 million) was on Hong Kong for ultimate export & JT (20195 < 25608 A & 7T ) -
to overseas markets. Such amount represents 11.6% of the EAEMREHIMNEREINT

total sum insured (2019: 17.0%). %o MEBBENOTREBFEZD
11.6% (2019 4F : 17.0%) °

(i) Underwriting strategy (i)  FRER

The Corporation’s underwriting strategy seeks diversity AN BB AR RS SR A
to ensure a balanced portfolio of risks. As such, it is BMHEE D AR - FR
believed that this reduces the variability of the EROTHEEN  WHE
outcome. The Corporation also aims to achieve EHE - BE MR M AT A
accurate, objective and prompt assessment of risks to R FREXEEER
support exporters with professional credit R EL AR Eihi
management services to help them expand business. ARTERER
Underwriters are delegated with underwriting AR AN B T8 E M AEARE D
authorities that set out the limits that they can issue BE ATHEZRIEER
according to their rank and experience. The BAERAORR RE&RT
Corporation has established procedures and internal E o AREIFTRRRER
credit committees to underwrite risks and review large MRRINFEEEREZE
exposures on a regular basis. g EHmFERER

FELOEHRES m 2019-20 F1) E
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(i)

Reinsurance strategy

The Corporation reinsures its risks to limit its exposure
to underwriting losses with a quota share treaty with
annual renewal. To manage the risks and to ensure the
reinsurers have the capability to honour their shares of
insurance liabilities, the Corporation has carefully
selected reinsurers with good credit standing to join the
programmes and regularly reviewed their credibility,
with reference to the advice from a professional and
reputable broker.

(b) Financial risk

(i)

Credit risk

The Corporation is exposed to credit risk that its
policyholders or counterparties become incapable to
pay amounts in full when due. Key areas where the
Corporation is exposed to credit risk are its insurance
and other receivables, debt securities, bank balances
and through its reinsurance assets.

— Insurance and other receivables

The Corporation has no significant concentration
of credit risk, with exposure spreading over a
number of policyholders and counterparties. The
receivables from policyholders are due within 14
days from the date of billing. Reminders will be
sent to policyholders in respect of those long
outstanding invoices. Management reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual debt
regularly to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are recognised for irrecoverable debts.

m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20
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ARBEBBREEEER -
MAEFEHNKED R
BRRGIARER - BE
BERkRERBRERE
NETTFR DGR RIREE -
ARFABEAERIES
B HEREMAGE - A2
ZEXRAGERRENE
R EHmaEENER
AR

(b) BAFERE

(i)

EEmE

AREHRFPHARHEF
AR B IR RBEX M 2
BeBENEERR - AR
FEEERBNTIEREHA
AR B e EL A 8 R IR
B RITEBREBRR
BEMELHNRAR

- REREMENKE

AR RERAZZRE
ERGEFHE A
A BEEREI
TEF o BIIRE K
TEfE B % HIRE B 5
#EEt14 BAREIHE - A
B KRB REMIR
BEHRPE FHER
B EEETHRF
BIEEBHAKE S
2 DURER B AT R
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Debt securities

Debt securities are normally only liquid securities
and with high credit ratings assigned by leading
international credit ratings agencies. To reduce
the credit risk associated with debt securities, the
Corporation restricts the fund managers to invest
in debt securities with credit ratings not below
BBB- of Standard & Poor’s or equivalent rating by
Moody’s, (2019: not below BBB- of Standard &
Poor’s or equivalent rating by Moody’s).

Bank balances

The Corporation’s credit risk is attributable to
bank balances. To reduce the credit risk
associated with bank balances, the Corporation
is restricted to placing deposits with approved
banks which should be local licensed banks
under the Banking Ordinance (Chapter 155) with
good financial strength and credit rating.

Reinsurance assets

To reduce the credit risk with insurance debtors,
the Corporation takes into account, among other
factors, ratings and evaluation by recognised
credit ratings agencies, their claims payment and
underwriting track record, as well as the
Corporation’s past transaction experience with
them. The Corporation manages the risks
through careful selection of reinsurers and
regularly reviews their credibility. The reinsurers
for the 2020 reinsurance treaty are rated at “A-”
or higher (2019: “A-" or higher) of Standard &
Poor’s or “A” or higher (2019: “A” or higher) of AM.
Best.

B H5 R S B et

&%
BH—RERRER
e W EELEEE
Bl s TaiE
B NES - Ak
REELSEEANGEE
Epe - ARBEEES
IR TR E TMER
A E W [BBB-] =
B RS mzm
1 A& #) (& % (2019 :
TEREEER
[BBB-] =k [A] & 72 i
AR o

IRTTAE A

RBRHEERERA R
R RITAERR © BB
DEFIRITEHRNOE
ERR - ARRERK
F R IF B R AR
17 M&FRITAR
RIBCIRITEARB)
(BREEDFEISE)
PXAZIE BB RAF T
BN RIERFREAR
HoFFREERTT ©

AR EE

BREBRBREBSA
MNEERR  KAEE
E(EReE)RAE
BT &
A - B E S5 MR
RACEFA R A B 1
BT EEEBRE R
EEIRE EE AR
LNEBBBRRK-
2020 F AR RET L
HEWBRENEET
FHNMERNZELR
[A-] 5 B &4 (2019
FoNERTA-D K
TMEREK Al EE
FF A% (2019 © K
RTAD -
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(ii)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity management is essential to ensure the
Corporation has the ability to meet its obligations as
they fall due. The Corporation’s policy is to regularly
monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and
readily realisable marketable securities to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer terms.

The following table details the insurance and financial

liabilities at the end of the reporting period:

(i) EB2RBERERE

mBETERHERAR
B NENIRAEE D
EZE - ABNBRIES
ERARMRERRBES
B BRESTEREMNR
TRERAIERERNE
BEH UWnREHRE
HRBEeHK -

TRFVIREE BHORE
Mo aE

Total

Carrying contractual Within one
value at undiscounted year or on
31 March cashflows demand
M3 A31H RIFRER 1FRH
REE BREREHE RER
($) ($) ($)

At 31 March 2020 202053 A31H
Policy deposits REZE 17,168,310 17,168,310 17,168,310
Amounts due to reinsurers  FE{ R & FIE 54,130,955 54,130,955 54,130,955

Other creditors and Hb AR R

accrued charges EstEA 48,625,710 48,625,710 48,625,710
119,924,975 119,924,975 119,924,975

At 31 March 2019 R2019F3 A31H
Policy deposits REZS 17,516,977 17,516,977 17,516,977
Amounts due to reinsurers  fEft R E INIE 47,674,320 47,674,320 47,674,320

Other creditors and HAith AR &
accrued charges fEEtE A 26,635,555 26,635,555 26,635,555
91,826,852 91,826,852 91,826,852
E Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20



(iii)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that interest rates will move
and result in profits or losses to the Corporation. The
Corporation’s interest rate risk is concentrated in its
investment portfolio and cash at bank. The Corporation
entered into short position of US Treasury Note futures
contracts to mitigate the interest rates risk associated
with debt securities. The notional contract amounts of
US Treasury Note futures contracts with short position
entered into by the Corporation at 31 March 2020 is
$189,000,852 (2019: Nil).

The effective interest rates at the end of the reporting
period and the maturities are set out in notes 10 and 17
to the financial statements.

A sensitivity analysis of fixed rate debt securities and
cash deposits at bank at the end of the reporting period
is performed. The following details the effect of change
in interest rate with all other variables held constant.

(iii)

B H5 R S B et

T 2 2

) 2= 3 B e I 2O B ifn
WARELEEROER -
KROHNERKREEESR
RNIEHEE RBITHER -
KRB AR EHBER
EHEANUNE P ESE
BN ERRB RBR
202053 A31 8 5] 2 89 %
EXEBEGESHPEEN
HE A H© 584 189,000,852
JT(2019 : 07T) °

BREAEMRTERRE
HEMERMNE R HEDIH
B#ERPE®EM TR
170

B LB E A R E S R
RUTASHFRREERE
TTEREM DT - FIXRKE
MEE(RRAAEEML2E

REETE) HFIMT :

2020 2019
Increase/ Effect on Effect on Increase/ Effect on Effect on
(decrease)  profit and other  (decrease) profitand other

in interest retained components ininterest retained  components

rate earnings of equity rate eamings

HRFR HEHAM

FRLA/ REEN BEZED
(TR8) 0% b2

% $ million $ million

(F8x) (ABR)

Fixed rate debt securities [ | R &% 0.5 - (35.76) 05 = (22.31)
(0.5) - 35.76 (0.5) - 2231

Fixed income future EEFERBHE
contracts 0.5 14.12 - - - -
(0.5) (14.12) - _ i )
Cash deposits atbanks  $R1TIR&ER 0.5 0.94 - 05 1.02 =
(0.5) (0.94) - (0.5) (1.02) -

FEBELOEHRRE m 2019-20 F) m
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(iv) Equity price risk (iv)

The Corporation is exposed to equity price changes
arising from equity investments classified as available-
for-sale equity securities. To reduce the equity price risk
associated with equity securities, the Corporation
restricts the fund managers to invest no more than 30%
of the total value of portfolio in equities and to invest in
approved stock markets with minimum market
capitalisation requirement. Furthermore, the
Corporation entered into short position of S&P 500
index futures contracts to mitigate the equity price risk
associated with equity securities. The notional contract
amount of S&P 500 index futures contract with short
position entered into by the Corporation at 31 March
2020s $5,975,246 (2019: Nil).

The following table indicates the approximate change
in the Corporation’s equity in response to reasonably
possible changes in the relevant stock market indices
in respect of listed investments with all other variables
held constant.

Changein
market
indices

[EEEE
KE

%

Stock market indices BHEMIGIEE 10.0
(10.0)

E Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20

BRAES E B

N B E R B A SR
AEHFLENEL LR
Y S i N
FHRAEERR X
BTESKENEELRE
HEREHEBRETSBR
30% - I £ AJ 1% B R #
- FEREMEZRH
BHEMH - o KB
SR BB E R 50018 HUH
B WU PR AR 3B 254
R AERRRE - AR
MR2020F3A318 5T L B
REIZELRS00I5H P E
HEE K D5 BS5975246
7£(2019 : 07T) ©

TRERABAFESK
ERMERAMZHERAEE
R B S A s E OB
HNEE(BRRIAEB2H

2020 2019

Effect on Effect on
equity equity
HiEm H#Es
HEE VR B

$ million $ million

(B&n) (A&ET)

43.50 7857
(43.50) (78.57)



Notes to the Financial Statements
B TR M5

Fair values (v) RFEHE

Financial instruments carried at fair value BEAFEEGENEHTA
Fair value hierarchy NEBEER

The following table presents the carrying value of TREVEBEEERZAQ
financial instruments measured at fair value at the end FEEFAENSHIED
of the reporting period across the three levels of the fair IREER(EBM BmEE
value hierarchy defined in HKFRS 7, Financial ANEIR 2B — 2@ T
Instruments: Disclosures, with the fair value of each A RBEMREN =R
financial instrument categorised in its entirety based TEEERE Y - BESD
on the lowest level of input that is significant to that fair BMTEAZAFEEBETEE
value measurement. The levels are defined as follows: REREREN2EETH

B ARZ2HEAYER
AEOEHRERE-BH

EBHRATEOT :

—  Level 1 (highest level): fair values measured using - E—EBf(E®
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for &) MBEBRT
identical financial instruments HHERER T AN

WECREHARE)FE
ZNTFEE -

—  Level 2: fair values measured using quoted prices —  ZBZE#H:FNATEE
in active markets for similar financial BTISRAREUN &
instruments, or using valuation techniques in BMITERRERAE
which all significant inputs are directly or HE®RTEHRFE
indirectly based on observable market data B EEARANE

TR EENTE
BEZESREE SR
SR BR MG
7% -

—  Level 3 (lowest level): fair values measured using - FE-Ef(REE
valuation technigues in which any significant &) mBHERTE
input is not based on observable market data HATEE HEM

FRANEZ250T
ERENAIBETS
R -

FELOEHRES m 2019-20 F1) m
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The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an
actively traded market. In the event that the market for
a financial instrument is not active, a valuation
technique is used. The majority of valuation techniques
employ only observable market data, and so the
reliability of the fair value measurement is high.
However, certain financial instruments are valued on
the basis of valuation techniques that feature one or
more significant market inputs that are not observable.
For these instruments, the fair value measurement
derived is more judgemental. ‘Not observable’ in this
context means that there is little or no current market
data available from which to determine the level at
which an arm’s length transaction would likely occur.
But it generally does not mean that there is absolutely
no market data available upon which to base a
determination of fair value (historical data may, for
example, be used). Furthermore, the assessment of the
hierarchy level is based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value of the financial
instrument. Consequently, the level of uncertainty in
the determination of the unobservable inputs will
generally give rise to valuation uncertainty that is less
than the fair value itself.

ERX WIS RELE
ERAFEENREKRE-
i X BT EaymiHIL A
BB AFEEMNEER
RRAMERE - KED @
BT ARRAAERNT
BEE . EILEERFE
BN LRS- A
HETERMTANMGBETE
AREENR-EHZEEKR
[IEOIR £ :0hiEt ¢
HRZETANRATEE
AERARERERNTIE
HE o RULERT - [
BERINEEERERABRD
FORBE RIS EIER A
NEERAFRZEENK
g AME—RBERLT
BATRRTERELEMS
BT REEE QA FER
B EL B (5120 7] {52 P R S %
1) o tboh - R EEBR
EoMFEEERE SR
TARTVEERREXE
ZRERENS2E - Bt -
EETIBEN2EER
BRI EEE —RE®
KR FEER SR
BETREEN -

2020
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
E—ER E_ER FZEBR
] (%) (%)
Assets BE
Available-for-sale AHEEES
securities:
— Listed —tm 1,133,742,755 881,910,712 185,120  2,015,838,587
— Unlisted —3Ltm - 159,090,263 - 159,090,263
Futures contracts HERK (9,504,602) - - (9,504,602)
1,124,238,153  1,041,000,975 185,120  2,165,424,248
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Assets EE
Available-for-sale AHRHEES

securities:
— Listed —Fm 1,275,221,571 757,204,935 370,240 2,032,796,746
— Unlisted —JEm 39,923,416 53,907,867 = 93,831,283
Forward foreign BHIMNERK

exchange contracts - 217,739 - 217,739

1,315,144 987 811,330,541 370,240 2,126,845,768

Available-for-sale securities amounting to $161,942,467
were transferred from Level 1 in 2019 to Level 2 in 2020,
while no Level 2 available-for-sale securities in 2019
were transferred to Level 1 in 2020 (2019: $16,374,985
were transferred from Level 1in 2018 to Level 2 in 2019
and $207,746,065 were transferred from Level 2 in 2018
to Level 1in 2019). The transfer was due to a change in
trading volume and/or the number of broker quotes
available in an active market. The Corporation’s policy
is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value
hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2 fair
value measurements

The fair value of available-for-sale securities and
forward foreign exchange contracts in Level 2 is
determined by using valuation techniques and inputs
using third-party pricing information without
adjustment from the fund managers.

EBFHOERARERS W 2019-20 3R m

HRRXZER KR ER
R MIGHMEH S -
48 {8 /5 161,942,467 7T Y A
& &S R20205F &
019FME—EHRWE S
HEZEH BRETH
HEFHFH019FNE -
[E &4 &) 5 B 2020 F 9 58
—[E £ (2019 : 16,374,985 7T
2018 FF ) 5 — B ARt &)
S E2019F W E =B
3 207,746,065 JLH 2018 4F
H) 28 — JE A1 B 9 B 2019
FHE—ER) - XRMIK
REREERABATEE
Bz MNEBER -

E_ERNTEEED
RENERZE

F_EBRNAHHEES
FORHAISNER R R (B
BEERAEHEETERRE
EeKEFENE=TE
BEMAEN2HMERE -
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B RS S M T

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements FHE=—ERAFEME
The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 FEANE=ZEBRIFEE
fair value measurements are as follows: FrEZEEINT
2020 2019
($) (%)

Available-for-sale equity securities [t H &R AFH %

At 1 April R4 A1H 370,240 370,240
Payment for purchases A = -
Net unrealised gains or losses FEAREBERERK

recognised in the statement of LAk EER AR

profit or loss and other 2 ARBIR WA

comprehensive income during ERFER

the period (185,120) =
Transfer from/(to) Level 1 WEhB,/ (E)E—BHK - =
At 31 March M3A31H 185,120 370,240
Total gains or losses for the year FEANBGERER

reclassified from other BENOBZWERK

comprehensive income Bt 4azEE - -
Total gains or losses for the year REZBREBEZEAE

included in profit or loss for MEE AFEBEE

assets held at the end of Z W sr sk EstE 4a s

the reporting period (185,120) -
An available-for-sale security amounting to $370,240 — I8 K #81{8370,240 T 1Y
was classified from Level 1in 2016 to Level 3 in 2017 A4t E AR 2016 F 1Y
due to trading suspension in April 2016. In the absence A A F & ﬁﬁ)ﬁ"2017¢%}§ £
of an active market, the security’s fair value is estimated DEE= o #Z At
on the basis of the quoted price before trading %aa%m2016¢%&§ﬂﬁﬁ
suspension. After analysis of the investee’s prospects F—EH - AR ISR
and other factors, the security’s fair value was adjusted THmE EATEEERE
downward from $370,240 to $185,120 during the year. REZHBHFFEAANRE

REMEERMEE - &9
MEZBEAFRRER = REAM

A% EAFEERTE
B R f3702407C K =
185,120 7T °
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TP A=Yt =3
BA TSRS P 5
(vi) Foreign exchange risk (vi) SHER SR
At 31 March 2020 and 2019, respectively, approximately B = 20204 %2 20194F 3 A 31
88.8% and 85.1% of the Corporation’s investments were B RABAINEFENS
denominated in foreign currencies. BEE D 54 H888% Kk
85.1% °

The following table indicates the approximate change TRETNREEBRREF
in the Corporation’s profit for the year, retained Em A RE R R E A
earnings and other components of equity in response BailoAEXSEER
to reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange RENMEEMATE -

rates to which the Corporation had exposure at the end
of the reporting period.

2020
Change Effect on Effect on
in foreign  profit and other
exchange retained components
Currency rate earnings of equity

s AR HHEA
RERN EEHD

ERKE b4 A
$ million % $ million $ million
BHETT (EE;) (BEE8;)
EUR BT 85.11 3.7 4.0 1.39 2.01
(4.0) (1.39) (2.01)
JPY AE 38.16 1.7 3.0 0.04 1.10
(3.0) (0.04) (1.10)
GBP ey 19.26 0.8 3.0 0.05 0.52
(3.0) (0.05) (0.52)
CHF I ERB 18.02 0.8 1.0 0.02 0.16
(1.0) (0.02) (0.16)
SGD ¥ong T 10.22 0.4 2.0 0.20 =
(2.0) (0.20) =

FEBELOEHRRE m 2019-20 F) m
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Currency

S million

AEBTT
EUR BT 65.24
JPY = 45.89
SGD N T 19.36
GBP g 15.60
CHF I A BB 14.70

Management considers the foreign exchange risk of
holding US dollar to be minimal. Furthermore, the
Corporation would enter into forward foreign exchange
contracts to mitigate the foreign exchange risk of
certain investments denominated in foreign currencies.
The Corporation did not enter into forward foreign
exchange contracts at 31 March 2020 while the Hong
Kong dollar equivalent amount of forward foreign
exchange contracts entered into by the Corporation at
31 March 2019 was $217,739. By currency type, notional
contract amounts of forward foreign exchange

contracts with short positions entered into by the
Corporation at 31 March 2019 are shown below:

EUR Forward contract BT HRME A 4
AUD Forward contract SRITRHIINES &
JPY Forward contract HIEREINES &

2.8

2.0

0.8

0.7

0.6

2019
Change
in foreign

exchange

rate

)

%

Effect on Effect on

profit and other

retained components

earnings of equity
Hm A P EL/
RREBEH =

S million S million

(B8BT) (B&L)

0.34 1.62

(0.34) (1.62)

(0.04) 0.50

0.04 (0.50)

0.10 0.09

(0.10) (0.09)

- 0.47

- (0.47)

- 0.44

- (0.44)

ERERRIFTBETHIN
ERR KR o KB
AIE] MR EAGNE S 49 - A
HARETUININEREES
U HIRE - KN BDR20204F
3A31 BARBEILERHINE
A% o 120193 H31 8 -
KB HERBPINES L
BT EESEEAIE217,739
T AN B 2019 3H31
HET S M4 B iR BASMNE &
HMBEEHNSHIRER
HE T

2020 2019
$ million S million
(B&Ex) (B&7T)

- 20.27
- 7.63
- 4.12
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Provision for claims not yet intimated

The provision for claims not yet intimated is calculated based on
the historical average ratio of claims incurred but not yet reported
and the aggregate amount of the outstanding shipments that were
at risk at the end of the reporting period. The provision is normally
kept open for two accounting years. The historical average ratio is
derived using the Corporation’s “average” methodology adjusted
for management judgement by making reference to other
methodologies such as the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method to
ascertain the reasonableness of the historical average ratio. This
process remains unchanged from prior years.

The Corporation believes that the provision for outstanding claims
is adequate. However, an increase of 5% in the expected loss ratio
in the latest underwriting year would decrease both profit and net
assets by $4.00 million (2019: $4.85 million).

Capital

The Corporation refunded the initial capital injection of $20 million
to the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
in May 2012. The Corporation’s capital and reserves as at 31 March
2020 totalled $2,265.69 million (2019: $2,382.14 million).

The Corporation aims to encourage and support export trade
through the provision of insurance protection for Hong Kong
exporters against non-payment risks arising from commercial and
political events.

In managing its capital and reserves, the Corporation will determine
the total amount required by taking into account the sums at risk
under contracts of insurance entered into by the Corporation (see
note 6). In addition, the maximum liability the Corporation is
permitted to undertake should not at any time exceed the Statutory
Maximum Liability, which is guaranteed by the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region under section 23 of the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance (Chapter
1115). The Corporation’s overall capital management strategy
remains unchanged from prior years.

B H5 R S B et

REBREERE

REZFEFERDBEEDEEBRER
FRE R B TE T e & | B B 2 A SR
FERBIARTHKEDHBEREGE - £
—RBEAT BRERBMEGTF
B BAEFHLERUARBE [FH] 5
BHEET EBE2ZHEMAER
3%+ B0 Bornhuetter-Ferguson J5 54 T
BETFHLERREIE - NEEETH
BT EEFRBEFE—BETE -

ABAE  AXNBENERERZSH
RMMRR IR FETET BB R
#Ns% - AR REEFEHEERH D
4008 7T (20194F : 4858 7T) °

B
ABR2012F 5 AMEBRFRBMTRE

B ¥ EE M2,0008 7T ° B £20209F 3
A31B8  AREAKREBHEBRENE

e —

6,569 87T (2019 4F : 231882148 7T) ©

AREEABRHAFRMKE DEAR
BARTS - RIS O BERERBUAEN
M ARBEM B SRR SR - 1 &) B S
BHOES -

EEBEEARKMFEEIE  AREEEM
R R A HFTFAERROFURR - B
EARHNAEFE2MMEe) < 1t
SN REREAFRRN RS A BERERM
BT SBATBFERTFRE(ER
HOERRBRBIED) (FREHIE 1115
B)ERKERNWEERSBERE - K
REBEREBRBIEBEFEE
[@] °
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6 Nature and purpose of reserves 6

(a) Contingency reserve and non-insurance reserve

The Corporation is required to have adequate reserves to
meet its obligations stipulated under section 12(3) of the
Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation Ordinance
(Chapter 1115), including the contingent liability to any
unknown catastrophic claims that may arise from unexpired
risks on contracts of insurance entered into by the
Corporation. In addition, the Corporation considers it prudent
to set aside an additional reserve for “non-insurance”
purposes, to safeguard against exceptional fluctuation in the
operating expenses or investment performance. Appropriate
amounts, set aside for the above purposes, are disclosed as
“contingency reserve” and “non-insurance reserve”
respectively.

Transfers to or from these reserves represent appropriations
from retained earnings, determined on the basis of criteria
recommended by independent consultants.

(b) Fairvalue reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in
the fair value of available-for-sale securities held at the end of
the reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 1(f).

7 Revenue 7
The principal activity of the Corporation is the provision of export

credit insurance.

Revenue represents gross premiums written during the year in the
ordinary course of business, net of discounts and rebates.

FEEZNEENED

(a) RASETERBERFERREE
E

ABRBEAFTHEHERES  UEMKSE
B O ERRBRBIEGD) (B8
Bl 1115F ) F12Q)KATPI M E
T BEFMAERMNEREERE
MIREFTEBCSHERENRE
BfE- N ARARKESE
B BEIBRRGRIAE [ FEIREE | B
ZA UNENEEBRRKRER
REBEENES - BIE LM
ERRNFEIFIRHEEE
REe] R ERBEES] S8
BN -

HEREES AR IDREE R
A0SR U IR B A MK

(b) AVEERHES

AFEEFESBDERTBEMRR
REERADBEAHIEEESRA
FEENZAEEFE WIEE
FHEE 1) R ETBUR R ©

A
ARNEBEBRBHEQEARR -

WAIEAREE BB EBBIZHREH
RIREEB(EMRITINIERK)

8 Staff costs 8 EEAR
2020 2019
($) ($)
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TENREMET 60,672,096 58,723,963
Contributions to defined contribution plans 53 & #t i EH &I 7% 5,545,168 5,059,594
66,217,264 63,783,557
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& 5 A= Y 23
B RS E M
9  Property, plant and equipment 9 W¥ BERRE
Leasehold
land and Office
building held Leasehold Computer Motor machinery
forownuse improvements equipment vehicle  and furniture
RERREE BAZE
THREF BEXE EHRE BMREM
($) (8) (8) (8)
Cost: A
Balance at 1 April 2019 NOF4A1REH 26,100,000 14378670 57,247,190 449,925 2,504,968 100,680,753
Additions 1 = 543,492 2,821,209 559,150 353,333 4,277,184
Disposals e = (66,356) (547,512) (449,925) (96,038)  (1,159,831)
BelanceatlMarch202) | ANFIANGEE  ESSAGUGO0INSIASSA06 SN S SETI SIS0 2762263 103,798,106
Accumulated depreciation: ZHE .
Balance at 1 April 2019 WOF4A1REH 24,142,500 11644571 53,640,909 449,925 1,763,170 91,641,075
Charge for the year REETE 652,500 2,485,590 3,348,351 186,383 349,190 7,022,014
Written back on disposals HERER - (66,356) (547,512) (449,925) (96,038) (1,159,831)
BlanceatSiMach20)  NNFIANRKR  [ZGTSRO0NIA0GG05 N SGALTAS B D L6AEI N S0IGRE T ns0a 50
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 March 2020 00438318 1,305,000 792,001 3,079,139 372,767 745,941 6,294,848
Cost: A
Balance at 1 April 2018 W8F4 A 1BER 26,100,000 14,023,666 53,652,267 449,925 2,363,543 96,589,401
Additions #10 S 355,004 3,594,923 - 223,025 4,172,952
Disposals e - - - = (81,600) (81,600)
Balance at 31 March 2019 W9F3IA3ALEH 26,100,000 14378610 57,247,190 449,925 2,504,968 100,680,753
Accumulated depreciation: ZIE
Balance at 1 April 2018 018F4 A1 HEH 23,490,000 8,940,409 50,741,021 449925 1,554,137 85,175,492
Charge for the year FEEME 652,500 2,704,162 2,899,888 s 290,633 6,547,163
Written back on disposals HER G = = = = (81,600) (81,600)
Balance at 31 March 2019 W9F3A3 LR 24,142,500 11,644571 53,640,909 449925 1,763,170 91,641,075
Net book value: Rt E
At 31 March 2019 W19F3A31H 1,957,500 2,734,099 3,606,281 - 741,198 §9,039,678
Note: The leasehold office premises are situated in Hong Kong and held under a long- MiEE: RNEREEMECNEE YURHHEE
term lease. A o
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10 Investments

10 ®E

2020
Effective

interest rates

ERAR

2019
Effective
interest rates
B FI%

(a) Available-for-sale (a) AHEEERS 0.00%-5.85% 0.22%-5.72%
securities -debt securities — &%
Listed =il
— InHong Kong EEB 41,712,951 206,234,460
— Outside Hong Kong o 1,539,977,367 1,330,939,618
1,581,690,318 1,537,174,078
Unlisted LW
— In Hong Kong EEE = -
— Outside Hong Kong TEIN 159,090,263 93,831,283
159,090,263 93,831,283
(b) Available-for-sale (b) AHEERS
securities — equity securities - REHS
Listed sl
— In Hong Kong EEE 74,421,915 162,886,398
— Qutside Hong Kong TEIN 359,726,354 332,736,270
434,148,269 495,622,668
(c) Trading — Forward foreign ) EZ (9,504,602) 217,739
exchange and future contracts - BHNMERBESN
Total BE 2,165,424,248 2,126,845768
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Market value of all forward foreign exchange and future contracts RARBEBEEENEHERSBERG
are offset and the net amount is reported at the end of the reporting EILUFRERTE - AR EEESE
period when the Corporation currently has a legally enforceable afE RHINERBESHTESEME
right to set off the recognised amounts and intends either to settle i WEMBRRKRANFRIITR
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability TREFIMKEBEA ERENEERSRT
simultaneously. The following table sets out the carrying amounts ARiRmEE :
of recognised financial instruments that are subject to the above
agreements:

2020 2019

($) ($)

Gross amount HBE
Derivative assets TTHETREEE = 232,626
Derivative liabilities TETAAR (9,504,602) (14,887)
Net amounts presented in the ERBRRERZINNFEE

statement of financial position

Derivative (liabilities)/assets PETERE(BR),EE (9,504,602) 217,739
In respect of income-earning financial (liabilities)/assets, the TRERSHEUBENKANTE(E
following table indicates the periods in which they reprice or the &),/ BENSHCEHNZEA (BR
maturity dates, if earlier: RERIE) -
Less than One to Two to More than
one year two years five years five years
—EmF MELE BBRF
($) ] ($)
Available-for-sale securities AHNERES — &R
— debt securities 111,351,750 138,432,131 955,637,868 535,358,832 1,740,780,581
Trading — future contracts 25 - HEEH (9,504,602) - - - (9,504,602)
As at 31 March 2020 202043 A31H 101,847,148 138,432,131 955,637,868 535,358,832 1,731,275,979
Less than Oneto Two to More than
one year /0 years five years five years
—£R ‘ MERF HBiRhF
() ) ()
Available-for-sale securities AHLERESE &
— debt securities 143,197,854 501,449,874 705,312,193 281,045,440 1,631,005,361
Trading — forward foreign E5 - BHIMNEEH
exchange contracts 217,739 - - - 217,739
As at 31 March 2019 20193 A31H 143,415,593 501,449,874 705,312,193 281,045,440  $1,631,223,100
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11 Insurance and other receivables 11 REREMEUWTRIE

2020 2019
($) (9)
Insurance receivables FEUS (R B X 21,048,688 21,132,949
Other debtors and prepayments E b e U K B 7R 36,531,575 26,315,369
Deposit held with broker FEERE & 12,876,896 =
Interest and dividends receivables U B A% B 13,718,373 13,212,880
84,175,532 60,661,198

Insurance and other receivables FER AW E RS R

expected to be recovered H e R E

Within one year R—FrigE 83,888,179 60,373,845
More than one year BE—FRUkE 287,353 287,353
84,175,532 60,661,198

Insurance and other receivables that are not impaired

Insurance receivables are due within 14 days from the date of
billing. Further details on the Corporation’s credit policy is set out in
note 3(b)(i).

The ageing analysis of insurance receivables that are neither
individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as follows:

AR BB 1R BR B2 EL At B W 50 TH
FEMRBR K B % 1 IR 28 B HIERT 14 R

2 TA

AEIER o B AR H AL I E bt
FE3(b)(i) °

1B 5 SR EE §E 35 TR B ZERE A FE AR R
FREE AT

2020

($) ()

Neither past due norimpaired FRBEASARIRE 16,017,085 19,323,852
Past due less than three months BEROR=ZEREXRRE

but not impaired 4,975,709 1,789,399
Past due more than three months BHZR=ERERBE

but not impaired 55,894 19,698

21,048,688 21,132,949

Receivables that were neither past due norimpaired relate to a wide
range of policyholders for whom there was no recent history of
default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a number
of independent policyholders that have a good track record with the
Corporation. Based on experience, management believes that no
impairment allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as
there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances are still considered fully recoverable. The Corporation
does not hold any collateral over these balances.

m Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation M Annual Report 2019-20
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Insurance and other payables

Notes to the Financial Statements

B H5 R S B et

12 {REGREAMEN IR

2020 2019
($) (9)
Policy deposits REZE 17,168,310 17,516,977
Amounts due to reinsurers FETBRE R 54,130,955 47,674,320
Other creditors and accrued charges HiER R L EETEF 48,625,710 26,635,555
119,924,975 91,826,852

Insurance and other payables EHEEENRER

expected to be settled Hty e RIE

Within one year R—FE R 103,153,565 74,607,375
More than one year BiE—FRER 16,771,410 17,219,477
119,924,975 91,826,852

Reinsurance premium, commission, claims expenses and recoveries

are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of

financial position when the Corporation currently has a legally

enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and intends

either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised

financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements:

AARBEBAEENEHER S NG
BNFRRAE  KRRBEERENSE
BE sHBRENBRREE M
& BESHRERBESEREH
WA AR WA FEETIR ©

TREIRBA LHZENCER SR T
EfiRMEE :

2020 2019
() (S)

Gross amount #HzE
Assets: Insurance and other receivables &7 : {R& & H b FEUL 1B
— Amount due from reinsurers — EU BRI & FRIE 38,343,050 63,006,131
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables B 1& : (B [ E b et 78
— Amount due to reinsurers — BB RBEFIE (92,474,005) (110,680,451)
Net amounts presented 23N FEE
Liabilities: Insurance and other payables  &1& : R K E b fE St B (54,130,955) (47,674,320)

FELOEHRES m 2019-20 F1)
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13 Provision for claims 13 BE{ETER

Reinsurers’
Gross share
mE BREMGOH
($) ($)
At 1 April 2019 M2019F4H1H
Provision for claims intimated B #EREE(ETEIR 386,786,124 (275,377,970) 111,408,154
Provision for claims RIEHREETEIR
not yet intimated 100,000,000 (41,400,000) 58,600,000
486,786,124 (316,777,970) 170,008,154
Claims paid during the year REERER (405,643,324) 285,735,130 (119,908,194)
Claims incurred during the year AN [E B2 {E 4258 584,459,965 (408,627,938) 175,832,027
At 31 March 2020 A2020%F3 8318 665,602,765 (439,670,778) 225,931,987
Provision for claims intimated & & B (& 7812 578,602,765 (400,920,778) 177,681,987
Provision for claims REREETER
not yet intimated 87,000,000 (38,750,000) 48,250,000
665,602,765 (439,670,778) 225,931,987
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2020 2019
() ()
(a) Provision for claims intimated (a) BEEBEEER
Gross provision at 1 April 4 1B7ERE%E 386,786,124 23,479,336
Claims paid against provision WIERP B AR (374,168,956) (16,565,570)
12,617,168 6,913,766
Provision written back PR R (12,617,168) (6,287,128)
- 626,638
Transfer from provision for e REERETER
claims not yet intimated 862,185 13,909,726
862,185 14,536,364
Provision made during the year KEFETEHR 577,740,580 372,249,760
Gross provision at 31 March (A) 3 A31 HIBIRAREE (A) 578,602,765 386,786,124
Reinsurers’ share (B) BREFMGMHE(B) (400,920,778) (275,377,970)
Net provision at 31 March (C) 3A31AEIRFERE©Q) 177,681,987 111,408,154
(b) Provision for claims not yet (b) REBEHEER
intimated
Gross provision at 1 April 4R 1BTEREEE 100,000,000 99,000,000
Claims paid against provision HETEIR A B H MBS IR (15,929,365) (70,640,273)
84,070,635 28,359,727
Provision written back Bl TEIR (78,208,450) (13,950,001)
5,862,185 14,409,726
Transfer to provision for EABEEREEER
claims intimated (862,185) (13,909,726)
5,000,000 500,000
Provision made during the year NS 82,000,000 99,500,000
Gross provision at 31 March (D) 3H31 HTEIREEE (D) 87,000,000 100,000,000
Reinsurers’ share (E) BREMEDEE (38,750,000) (41,400,000)
Net provision at 31 March (F) 3A3IEMERFEER 48,250,000 58,600,000
(c) Total gross provision at31March (c) 3 31 HFEIRZEE (A) + (D)
(A) +(D) 665,602,765 486,786,124
(d) Total reinsurers’ share (B) + (E) (d) BREFT{b 1D B4 %8 (B) + (E) (439,670,778) (316,777,970)
(e) Total net provision at 31 March (e) 3 A31 ATEIRLEFEA(C) + (F)
(€) +(F) 225,931,987 170,008,154
(f) Amounts of provision expected to (f) FEHIR —F AR ENTEIREE
be settled after more than 1 year
Gross provision TEiR4B%E 34,773,465 40,581,585
Reinsurers’ share BREMGHE (17,386,732) (18,261,713)
Net provision expected to be settled AR —F R A B ETRIR 5
after more than one year 17,386,733 22,319,872
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B 75 B T

14 Analysis of claims development 14 BEREBIW
Gross of reinsurance — 2020 BRI AT4EE — 2020

Underwriting year

EREE

2018 2019 2020 Total &5t
(%) (%) (%) (%)

Estimate of cumulative claims &3t i EEE

Atend of undenwriting year REREFELR 94,089,434 103,021,921 216,123,866 121,522,146 666,684,244
—one yearlater ——F% 74,119,954 89,436,832 723,697,459 43,948,178 =
— two years later —MER 69,549,421 92,116,327 730,030,146 - =
—three years later —=F% 68,746,956 81,121,156 - - =
—fouryears later —mER 68,759,129 - - - =
Estimate of cumulative claims {5 2518 68,759,120 81,121,156 730,030,146 43,948,178 666,684,244 1,590,542,853

Cumulative paymentstodate B4 BHETNEE (68,759,129)  (81,121,156) (730,030,146) (38,085,993)  (6,943,664) (924,940,088)

Gross outstanding claims liabilities §%{E & 4% - - - 5,862,185 659,740,580 665,602,765

Net of reinsurance — 2020 BREZFE— 2020

Underwriting year

EREE

2018 2019 2020 Total &5t
(%) (%) (%) (%)

Estimate of cumulative claims {5 Rt B

Atend of underwriting year WRREE RS 55,799,189 60,937,056 112,033,550 70,437,181 226,335,322
— one year later — 40,765,975 49,190,257 234,334,471 24,171,497 =
— two years later L 38,252,182 50,663,980 236,137,507 - -
— three years later —-=F% 37,810,826 44,616,107 - - -
—fouryears later —mE% 37,818,052 - - - -
Estimate of cumulative claims {5t 2EHES (8 37,818,052 44,616,107 236,137,507 24,171,497 226,335,322 569,078,485

Cumulative payments to date ELEHEINEE (37,818,052)  (44,616,107) (236,137,507) (20,947,296)  (3,627,536) (343,146,498)

Net outstanding claims liabilities KX (B (E & B3 = - - 3,224,201 222,707,786 225,931,987
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Gross of reinsurance — 2019 BREAT4E — 2019

writing year
£E

Estimate of cumulative claims {4t 23R

Atend of underwriting year REREEFLER 72,539,766 94,089,434 103,021,921 216,123,866 121,522,146

— oneyear later ——fH 62,853489 74119954 89436832 723697459 =

— two years later - Wk 60,603,383 69,549,421 92,116,327 - -

— three years later -ZH% 60,771,377 68,746,956 = = =

—fouryears later -mEk 60275492 2 2 2 2

Estimate of cumulative claims {5t 2EHEEE 60,275,492 68,746,956 9116327 TR6974%9 121522146 $1,066,358380
Cumulativepaymentstodate RS BHTEE (60275492)  (68746956)  (14376221) (399290913 (16882674  (579,572256)
Gross outstanding claims liabilities 7K X (T BS (& & & 238 = = 17740106 364406546 104639472 486,786,124
Net of reinsurance — 2019 BRE%ZFE—2019

Estimate of cumulative claims {43t B 3tiEf4

Atend of underwriting year REREEEER 44002529 55,799,189 6093705% 112033550 70,437,181
— oneyear later ——f 34785418 40,765,975 49190257 234334471 =
— two years later —- Wk 33,323,135 38,252,182 50,663,980 - -
— three years later -ZF#% 33415258 37,810,826 = = =
—fouryears later -mER 33142501 = = = =
Estimate of cumulative claims {5t 25EEE 33142521 37810,826 50663980 234334471 70437181 426388979
Cumulativepaymentstodate  ESRiTNEE (33142521)  (37810826)  (40906922)  (135235,085) (9,285471)  (256,380,825)
Net outstanding claims liabilities KX HEEAEFE - - 9,757,058 99,099,386 61,151,710 170,008,154
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15 Unearned premiums 15 RIBAETRBE

Reinsurers’

share
BREME
Li |
($)
Balance at 1 April 2019 20194F 4 B 1 HEE# 25,502,000 (15,301,000) 10,201,000
Premiums written FRERRBRE
during the year 277,484,107 (172,519,458) 104,964,649
Premiums earned EEREMRRE
during the year (282,059,107) 174,846,458 (107,212,649)
Balance at 31 March 2020 20204F 3 A 31 &% 20,927,000 (12,974,000) 7,953,000
Balance at 1 April 2018 201844 B 1 R#&# 26,952,000 (15,632,000) 11,320,000
Premiums written FRNERRBRE
during the year 321,006,352 (193,268,829) 127,737,523
Premiums earned EEREMARRE
during the year (322,456,352) 193,599,829 (128,856,523)
Balance at 31 March 2019 20194 3 A 31 B&56R 25,502,000 (15,301,000) 10,201,000
Note: Al of the unearned premiums of $7,953,000 (2019: $10,201,000) are expected to MEE: SR —FARINRIBECRRE R
be earned within one year. 7,953,000 7T (2019 4F : 10,201,000 7T) °
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16 Netinvestmentincome 16 FREWA
2020 2019
($) (9)
Investment income: BREWA :
Interest on bonds BEHEFE 42,165,179 44,309,788
Interest on deposits FRFE 4,234,527 2,470,549
Net realised gain on disposal of HETHHEFS
available-for-sale securities FrE IR F e 36,813,260 4,208,672
Net realised loss on disposal of HEHEAY
future contracts FTEIRFEE (894,928) -
Net unrealised loss on future contracts ~ HiEA LR EIRFEE (9,504,602) -
Impairment loss BEEE (45,663,429) (8,483,836)
Net exchange loss VE 4 E 18558 (24,988,117) (298,008)
Dividend income A& B A 10,309,517 14,662,225
Sundry income HMIEUA 324,957 393,028
12,796,364 57,262,418
Less: Investment expenses: W REXH
Fund management fees HeEmEe $ 5,963,288 6,178,642
Sundry expenses AT 711,014 910,429
o .........__66T4302 7,089,071
Net investment income FRE WA 6,122,062 50,173,347

Note: Included in the net realised gain on disposal of available-for-sale securities is
an amount of $42,304,474 (2019: $68,585,588) released from the fair value

reserve.

sk HEHEEEFMERFUREEETH
AFBERESEL 2423044747 (2019

F : 68,585,588 7T) ©
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17 RERBALSEYRIBAS
R={EANRTENR

17 Cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits
maturing in more than three months

($) ($)

Cash atbank and in hand WITERRRS 175,605,417 254,254,172
Deposits with original maturity REIEAR DR =@ AMER

within 3 months 188,000,000 203,378,758

Cash and cash equivalents NWENREEEY 363,605,417 457,632,930

The effective interest rates for cash and cash equivalents was
ranged from 0% to 3.00% (2019: 0% to 2.47%).

ReERRSEFEMHERFEN T 0%
Z23.00% (20194 : 0% £ 2.47%) °

18 HREREBRMEE

18 Notes to cash flow statement

(a) Investmentincome: (a) BEWA:
2020 2019
($) (%)
Interest on bonds BEHHE (42,165,179) (44,309,788)
Interest on deposits FRF B (4,234,527) (2,470,549)
Net realised gain on disposal of HE R EE S
available-for-sale securities PR F WS (36,813,260) (4,208,672)
Net realised loss on disposal of HEREEH
future contracts EIRFEE 894,928 -
Net unrealised loss on future contracts BiE & LR B FEE 9,504,602 =
Impairment loss RIEBE 45,663,429 8,483,836
Net exchange loss bE 5 B8 )5 /e 24,988,117 298,008
Dividend income A& BN (10,309,517) (14,662,225)
Sundry income HMIBUA (324,957) (393,028)
(12,796,364) (57,262,418)
Investment expenses: BRELSZH
Fund management fees HeEES $ 5,963,288 6,178,642
Sundry expenses MIEYH 711,014 910,429
6,674,302 7,089,071
Net investment income SFIBEWRA (6,122,062) (50,173,347)
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(b) Cash flow to investments (b) BREITEBHHNEESRE
2020 2019
($) %
Purchase of securities BEES (4,234,912,807) (2,006,317,204)
Proceeds from sale or maturity of HEFEHFNESF
securities EER Ry FRIA 4,143,318,295 2,134,712,645
Interest received FTiSFIE 44,850,649 41,922,907
Dividend received TSR B 10,791,240 15,561,631
Cash flow (to)/from investments #(E),/ BiREEHN
Bene (35,952,623) 185,879,979
19 Taxation 19 HIE
The results of the Corporation are not subject to taxation by virtue BE(EALOERRBBIEN) (FE
of section 27 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation EBIE 111558 ) BT IRRTE - KBHIF
Ordinance (Chapter 1115). TAEBET o
20 Commitments 20 iR
The Corporation does not have any outstanding capital ARBR 20204 3 A 31 B I & R B
commitment not provided for in the financial statements as at 31 MEBEREAFIE (2019F « ) ©
March 2020. (2019: SNil).
21 Maximum liability 21 EeE#E

The maximum liability of the Corporation in respect of the policies
in force as at 31 March 2020 amounted to $38,991,440,000 (2019:
$39,671,440,000). The maximum liability the Corporation is
permitted to undertake as determined by the Legislative Council
under section 23 of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance
Corporation Ordinance (Chapter 1115) at 31 March 2020 is
$55,000,000,000 (2019: $55,000,000,000).

KB 20204 3 A 31 A AR RRE T
EHS&E 8 & 5/538,991,440,0007T (2019
F 1 39,671,440,0007T ) ° M AL IRIE
(CEALDERRR RGO (FEED
F1115F ) B231KFTE - M20205F3 A
BIRAREEAAENGRRARER
55,000,000,0007T (20194F : 55,000,000,000
JT) °
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22 Material related party transactions

23

The Corporation entered into the following material related party
transactions:

22 EXBEAEALXRS

AROEABEALRZMT

Key management personnel remuneration FTEEHEEAEHMS
2020 2019
($) S
Short-term employee benefits HEEEEF 9,382,210 9,678,055
Post-employment benefits BB 2 12 A 1,134,584 1,032,617
10,516,794 10,710,672

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 8).

COVID-19 pandemic

The COVID-19 pandemic has dealt a heavy blow to the global
economy, seriously disrupting a broad spectrum of business
activities and supply chains around the world. With falling consumer
demand in the major export markets, exporters are facing
deferment or cancellation of and even reduction in orders. As a
knock-on effect, the Corporation expects to see a lower volume of
insured business in the year ahead. In the meantime, amid the
unprecedented challenges in the global economic environment,
there will be uncertainty in the level of claims and investment
performance.

The long-term economic consequences of the COVID-19 pandemic
are hard to predict. The Corporation will closely monitor
developments and the impact on market conditions. If the current
conditions deteriorate, the Corporation could step up actions to
mitigate the risks, including but not limited to enhancing buyer
monitoring effort and de-risking the investment portfolio.

It is not practicable to quantify the potential financial effect of the
outbreak on the Corporation at this stage.

23
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Notes to the Financial Statements

24 Possible impact of amendments, new standards

and interpretations issued but not yet effective
for the annual accounting year ended 31 March
2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments and a new standard, HKFRS 17,
Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2020 and which have not been adopted in these financial
statements. These include the following which may be relevant to
the Corporation.

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a business

(BAMBHRELN)D B IR — [RFEZEE)

Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of material

(BEAEMBHREEADE 1R RCBEGFTERDF R 2BR] — [EXZEE

HKFRS 17, Insurance Contract
(BEBMBRELNE TR — [REREA]

The Corporation is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of the above amendments and new standards is
expected to be in the period of initial application. So far the
Corporation has identified some aspects of the new standards
which may have a significant impact on the financial statements.
Further details of the expected impacts are discussed below. As the
Corporation has not completed its assessment, further impacts may
be identified in due course and will be taken into consideration
when determining whether to adopt any of these requirements
before their effective date and which transitional approach to take,
where there are alternative approaches allowed under the new
standards.
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HKFRS 17, Insurance contracts

IFRS 17, which is the source of HKFRS 17, was issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) on 18 May 2017
in order to set out a single principle-based standard for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of
insurance contracts in the financial statements of the issuers of
those contracts. IFRS 17 will replace IFRS 4, which was brought in as
an interim standard in 2004 and is largely based on grandfathering
previous local accounting policies. Similarly, HKFRS 17 will replace
HKFRS 4, which is virtually identical to IFRS 4.

HKFRS 17 includes some fundamental differences to current
accounting in both insurance contract measurement and profit
recognition. The general model is based on a discounted cash flow
model with a risk adjustment and deferral of unearned profits. A
separate approach applies to insurance contracts that are linked to
returns on underlying items and meet certain requirements.
Additionally, HKFRS 17 requires more granular information and a
new presentation format for the income statement as well as
extensive disclosures. The Corporation is in the midst of conducting
a detailed assessment of the new standard.

In March 2020, the IASB decided to defer the effective date of IFRS 17
to 1 January 2023. The IASB also decided to extend the temporary
exemption to IFRS 9, granted to insurers who meet specified criteria,
to 1 January 2023.
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Section 28(1) of the Hong Kong Export Credit Insurance Corporation
Ordinance (Chapter 1115 of the Laws of Hong Kong), requires the
Corporation to furnish to the Hong Kong Chief Executive within a period
of six months after the end of each financial year a report of its operations
during that financial year, together with the audited financial statements
in respect of the year. In accordance with this requirement, this report on
the Corporation’s operations and financial results for 2019-20 has been
submitted to the Chief Executive, the Honourable Mrs Carrie Lam.
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A Hong Kong Export Credit
\A Insurance Corporation
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2/F., Tower 1, South Seas Centre, 75 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East,
Kowloon, Hong Kong
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Telephone &E&E: (852) 2732 9988
Facsimile BISXfEE: (852) 2722 6277
E-mail EIB: info@hkecic.com

Website #83it: www.hkecic.com
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